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NOTICE

1 This Form for annual report should be filled out in tnpl'cate and two copies
returned t0 the Intersuaie Commerce Commission. Bureau of accounts.
Washington, D C 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report
s made One copy should be retained 1n respondent’s files. Attention 1s speciaily
directed to the following provisions of Pan 1 of the Interstate Commerce Act.

(49) U.S.C. 11145, Reports by carriers, lassors, and associations

() The interstaze Commerce Commussion may requuo—

(1) camers, brokers, lessors, and associations, or classes of theth a3 the Comnussion
may prescnibe. 1o file annual, penodic, and special reports with the Commussson consaimng
answers 10 queshons asked by 1t; and

(2) a person furmshing cars ar protecuve services agaiast beat or cold 10 & ral or express
camer providing Tansportanon subject to this subaitle, to file reports with the Commssion
contaning answers L0 queshons about those cars or services.

(dX1) An annual report shall contamn &0 sccount, 1n as much detaul as the Commissson
may requre, of the affairs of the carner, broker, lessor, or associanon for the 12-month
penod ending on the 31st day of December of each year. However, when an annual reportis
made by a motor carmner, & broker, or a lessar or as assoc1a0on mamtamned by or userested in
one of them, the person making the report may elect 1o make 1t for the 13-month persod
accounting year ending &t the close of one of the last 7 days of each calendar year if the
books of the person making the report are kept by that person on the basts of that accounting
year

(2) Anannual report shall be filed with the Commussion by the end of the 3rd month after
the end of the year for winch the report 13 made unicss the Commission extends the filing
dase or changes the perwod covered by the report. The annual report aad, if the Compmssion
requires. any other repovt made under tus section, shell be made under csth.

(c) The Commussion shall streamhing and sumplify, to the maximum extens practicable,
the reporung requurements applicable under thus subchapter t0 motwor common camers of
propesty with respect Lo transportation provided under cerficates © wiuch the provisony
of secuon 10922(bX4XE) of dus ttle apply and to motor contract carners of propesty with
fespect to wansportation provided under permts 0 which the provisions of secton
10923(bXS) of thus ttle apply Pud L 95-473, Oct. 17, 1978, 92 Sm. 1427; Pub. L.
96-296. § S(b), July 1, 1980. 94 Sem. 796

(49) U.S.C. 11981. (g) A person requred to make a report ¥ the Comtmission, answer §
queshon. or make, prepsre, or preserve a recond under this subtitle concerning transports-
©on subyect to the junsdiction of the Commussion under subchapeer I of chapter 103 of ths
title, or an officer. agent, or employee of that person that (1) does not make the report, (2)
does not specifically, completely. and truthfully answer the question, (3) does not make,
prepure, or preserve the record m the form and manner prescribed by the Commussion, or
(4) does not comply wih secuon 10921 of ths atle, is Lable o the United Stases
Government for s civil pesalty of not more than $500 for each violanon and for aot more
than $250 for each addinonal day the violation continues. After the dage of enactment of thry
seotence. no penaines shall be unposed under this subsection for 8 violanon relaning to the
transportation of household goods Any such penaities that were tmposed pror to such date
of enacument shall be collected only 1n accondance with the provisions of subsection (h) of
this secton

The term “camer™ means 8 COMMOn caiTier subgect to this pat, and includes a recever or
trustee of such camer, and the term “lessor” means 8 persot owung 4 rasirosd, & water line,
or a prpe line, leased to and operased by a common carner subject 10 tus part, and includes a
receiver or trustee of such lessor.® *

The respondent 18 furcher required to send to the Buress of Accounts immediasely upon
prepananon, two copees of i1ts lasest annual report to sockholders. Soe schedule B, pags 2.

2 The instructions in Gus Form should be carefully observed, and cach quesnion should
be answered fully and accurazely. whether #t bas boen answered m & previous anoual report
or aot Except o cases where they are specifically authorized, cancellations, arberary
check marks, and the like should not bs used exther as pertial or as entwe saswers to
mqunes If sny inquiry, based on s preceding wquiry 1 the present report form is, becanse

of the answer readered to such preceding iaquury, inapplicable to the persoa of corporstion
1n whose behalf the report 1s made, such notstion as “Not applicable; ses page
. schedule (or hine) number " shouid be used in answer
thereto, giving precise reference to the pornon of the repory thowwng the facts winch make
the inquury inapplicable. Where the word “none”™ truly and completely states thes fact,
should be grven g3 the answer to any paracular inquiry or any partcular poroon of an
inquzry. Where dates ase called for, the month and day should be stased as well as the year.
Customary sbbrevianoas may be used 1n stating dates.

3. Every annual repors shouid, in all paraculars, be complese w» uself, sad references w
the rewurns of former years should not be made to take the place of requared entnes except as
herein otherwse specifically directed or authonzed.

4. If it be necessary or desirable to insert addinonal statements, typewnitien or other, na
repont, they should be legpbly made on dursble paper and, wherever practicable, on sheets
oot larger than & page of the Form. /nserted sheets should be securely anached, preferably
a2 the tmner margin; anackment by pins or clips u mnngficiens.

5. All eatnes should be made 1n a permanent black 1nk. Those of a contrary cheracter
should be wndicaced 1n parenthesis.

6. Money xems, except averages, throughout the annual repoet form should be shown in
thousands of dollars adjusted 1o sccord with footings. Totals for amounts reporsed m
sbsadiary sccounts included 1n supporung schedules must be 1o agreement with relased
prunary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 tut less than $1,000 should
e reised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered.

7 Raibroad corporations. manly disanguished ss operating companses and lessor
companies, are for the purpose of report to the Interstase Commerce Comrmssion divided
o classes. An operanag company s one whose officers direct the busmess of transport-
stion and whose books contain operating as well as financial accounts; & lessor company,
the property of which being leased to and operated by another company, s one that
mantains 8 scpurate legal exisience and keeps (inancial but not operating accounts.

Operating companses are broadly classified, with respect to thexr oporating revenucs,
according to the following general defimnons:

Class | compumes are those having ansual operating revenues of $50.000,000 or mare.
For tus class, Asomal Report Form R-1 18 provided.

Class [l companies are those having annual oparsting revenues less thea $50,000,000 but
1 excess of $10,000.000.

Clasa [1] companes are those having annual operating revenues of $10,000.000 or less.
All swiching and termunal companies will be designased class [ raskroads.

8. Except where the conext clearly indicates some other meamung, the following terms
whes used 1 tus Form have the mesnings stamed below:

Commussion means the /nersiaze Commerce Commussion. Respondent mesas the
person or corporanon is whose behalf the report s made Year means the year ended
December 31 for wiuch the report is made. The Closs of the Yoar means the close of
business on December 11 of the year for wiuch the repors i3 mads; oz, in case the repon 13
made for a shorter pznod then one yesr, 1t means the ciose of the perod covered by the
report The Beganmng of the Year means the begunning of business on January | of the year
Jor whuch the report is made, ot 1 case the report 1s made for 8 shorser panod thas ons year,
it means the beginning of the period covered by the repors. The Preceding Year moans the
year ended December 31 of the year nexs preceding the year for whach the report 1s made.
The Uniform Sysem of Accounts for Rairoad Compames means the system of accounts s
Part 1201 of Tisle 49, Cods of Federal Reguianons, as omended.

For Index, See back of book
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ANNUAL REPORT

OF

GRAND TRUNK WESTERN RAILROAD COMPANY

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 199.

Name, offical title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commussion
regarding this report:

(Name) _K. L. Murphy (Titley _Director Disbursement Accounting

(Telephone number) 313-396-6214

(Area code) (Telephone number)

(Street and number, ary, State, and ZIP code)

For saie by the Supenuwsndent of O« us. G Prinstag Office. Wasteagesn, D.C. 20682




SPECIAL NOTICE

Docker No. 18559 Rajroad Clasuficanion Index. served Januayy 20. 198). modified the reporting requirements for class. (1. {11 and all Swuching and
termunai companies. These camers will notfy the Commssion oaly f the caicuiation resuits in a different revenue leved then 18 current classificaton.

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by (he Commmssion.

It 1s esumated (Aat an average of $00 burden hours per responss are required 10 compiete tus collecnon of informanon. This esumate inchudes time for
rvewng IKIUCIONS, eaIcinng cusing dats sountss, gsthenng and mantmang the daca neyded, and compisting and revewtng the coilection of informa-
non. Comments concrrmng the accuracy of thus burden esumate or suggesnonas for reducing s burden shouid be directad to the Section of Admuustrauve
Services, [ntersiate Commerce Commumon and the Office of Informmanon aad Raguistory Affars, Office of Managmnent and Budge:.
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The responsient, at its opooR. may omn pagSs from tus report proveded there 14 aotung t report o the scheduies are not applicabls.
1. Show buiow the puges exciuded wod udices he chaduie sumbar aad ttle 1n the space provided below.
3. If oo schedaiss were omuned udicass “NONE."

Pigs | Scheduie Ne.

Titls

NONE

Ralroad Anmuai Report R-i
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8. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers 10 (he questiuns asked shouid be mads in tuil. withuws reference 10 data returmed un the cusTesponding page of previous reports. {n case any chaages
of the nature reterred (o under 1nquiry < on this page have taken place durnmng the year cuvered by thus repont, they showid be expiained » full desall.

1. Give 1 fuil the esact nume of the respondent. Use the words “The™ and “Company™ ualy when they are pares of the corparate name. Be careful to
Jdisinguish besween rasiroud and raziwav. The curpurase nume shusid be given umionmiy throughout the repart. soably on the cover, on the title page, and in the
“Venficauon. ° If the report 1s mude by recetvers. rusiees, 4 cumnustes of bundhaiders., o indiveduals utherwise 1 possession of the property, state names and
facts with precision. If the report 18 {or 3 consoldued group, pursuant (o Special Permassion trom the Commssion. Accounung and Valusuon Board. indicate
such fact on line | beiow and list the consolidated group on page 4.

2. [fincorporated under a special charter. give daze of passage of the act: if under a general law, gve dats of Aling ceraficms of orgamzanons: if a reorgamzanon
has been efected. gve dais of reorgamzanon. If a recerversiup or other Tust, Fve aiso date wiuch such recaversiup or other possesmon began. If 2 parmerstup, gve
dase of formasoa and aiso names w full of present parmers.

3. State the occasion for the reorgamuzaion. whether by reason of foreciosure of mortgage or utherwise, sccording (0 the fact. Give dats of organizanon of
onginai corporation and refer 10 laws under winch orgamzed.

1. &ﬂmdmmﬂhmwnv
2. Das of incorporanon 1 16/29

3. Under laws of what Government. Stase..ar-Temtory orgauzed? If more than one. name ail. If in bankrupecy. give coust of junsdiction and dasss
of bepinming of recesversisp or trusteesiup sas of apponEment of recervers or Uusiees
Incorporated in gtates of Michigan and Indiana
—Michigan: Sectiopn 8263 Compiled Laws of 1915 as amended by Act 366, P.A. 1927
~lndiana: Acts of |

: 853 |05, as_amended by Acts of 1897, page 283 and
Acts of 1893, page 181, being Section 13192 and 13198 of Burnes

Anpotated Indiapa Statutes of 1926
4. If the respondemt was reorgamzad dunng the year. iavoived i 3 consolidanon or merger. or conducted 18 busunsss under a different nams, gfive
fuil parocuis

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS

5. The respondent 13 required 0 send (0 the Buremm of Accoumts, immedissely upon preparauon. two copwes of its laest annual report (0 stock-
hoiders.

Check appropriate box:

" Twa copmes are azached (o thus report.

% ¥ wo copres will be submned _May 4, 1992

(dae)

— No aanual repont to stockholders is prepared.

Rauroad Annuai Report R-4
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S —
C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS

| Suie he pur vaiue of eacn shsre of siocx Common, :.—_NPV per share: first preferred. :—__none per share: second preferred.
5DIOTC ___ oer snare: cevemture siocs. 3 BOTIE ___ oor snare.

< Stale wheiner or not eacn share of SIOCE hus Lhe ngNt 1o one voe: if not. pve fuil parucuiers in s footnow
J Are voung ngns porpontonai (0 hoidings ! _m_ If not. state in 3 f00INGLe ING retation besween haoidings and cOTespondIng voting NgNLs.
4 Are voung ngNts 4iached (0 sNy SECUNLIES Other Lhan stoek ' no If so. name 1n & (00tNOIe each secunty, other than SIOCK (0 which voung ngnts are
lacned (as of the c1038 Of ThS year). and SLaie in deaul the retalion beTweon NOKKINGS And COMESPONdING vaung NGNS, Slaung wheths? voung NGNS a7 ACTUS) OF CONUNESNL. and
hf conungsni, showwng the conungsncy
S Mas any class or 1ssus of SSCuUnUEs any SPECIAl PRviIegss 1n (e eiecuon of direciors. irusices. OF Mansgsrs. OF in (he detsrmmation of COrporate sction by any method?
no 1f so. dascride fuily 1 8 f00tNOLS Sach SUCH CIaSS OF tESUS 8N4 GIVE 3 SUCTINGE Staiement showng ciearly the characier and extent of such

[prviieges.
0. Give the das of iha ialest closing of (he SIOCK Dook PROT 10 the actual filing of this report. and state the purpoes of such clonng..
Not _closed

7 Suue the towas voung power of all sacunty hoiders of the respondent at the dais of such clomng. il within pas yesr of the data of such filing; f aot, stats as of the class of the

bear. 800,000 "o worDecember 31, 1991
(Dass?

3. Suase the 0wl numosr of siockhoiders of record. as of the dais shown 1n answer 10 Ingusry Ne. 7. 8 stockhotders.

9 Give the namaes of tha cturty secunty holdars of (he TeSpoRaRnt wha, At the date of he lacess clamag of the si0ck book or commiaton of list of stockhoiders of the respondent
(il witian | yesr pror Lo the actuai (Tling of this report), had the highest voung powers L (he respondent. showng for each hug address. (he numbsr of vaies winch e wouid have
a fgNt 10 cast on that dats had a mesung (hen desn i OFIer, and the clasmficsuon of the number of voiss 10 which he was entitied, wiich respect (o secunues heid by him,
secunuss beng classified &3 common siock, second prefared swock. first prefesved siock. and Other sesuntes. 318Ung 10 & foownots the names of such other secunues (1f
+ {f any such hoider heid 1 rust. g1ve (in a foownons) tha peraculars of 1he um. [a the case of voung Lrusl ASTERMENtS, $VE A3 SUPPIEMENIAl InfOIMALION (N0 NAMes and
of the thirty largess hoiders of the votung trust certificaian end the amount of thar mixvidusl hokhings. [ #Ae sIock desk wes o¢ closed or the list of siackchoiders compied|
WAR KR YOSy, SAOW SNER (ATNY SecuPy Aeiders as of rhe close of the yeas.

Numeswr of vews NUMBER OF VOTES. CLASSIFIED WITH
© wiah RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
Sty holter WHICH BASED
Line . Lioe
Ne. Name of secunty haider Adran of sssuney helter Siem No
PREFERRED
Commen Sessnd Firm
(] [} (e (L] (o n
1 | Grand Trunk \
1 | Corporation |Portland, ME 799,993 799,995 none none .
3 J.A. Best Bedford,VA 1 1 none none 3
« | J.H.Burdakin {Birmingham,MI 1 1 none none .
s | V.G. Istock |Detroit,MI 1 1 none none 5
» | R.E.Lawless |Montreal,Que 1 1 none none o
: { E.A. Mascoll [Toronto,Ont. 1 1 none none s
3 ! J.H.McNeal JdBloomfield Hiﬁls,MI 1 1 none none $
9 | P.M.Turner [Muskegon,MI 1 1 none none 9
10 10
1] 1
12 800,000 800,000 1

Raiross Aanuai Repont R-1
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued

10. Stace the tomi number of votes cant at the Iastext generni mesang for the eiecaon of directors of the respondant. 0,000

v::.umdmm June 11, 1991
12. Give the placs of such mesung. Dearborn, MI

NOTES AND REMARKS

Rauiroad Anoual Report R-1
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i GI:BM Trunk Western R.R.

200 - Comparative Statement Of Financial Position - Assets Page - 5
Line Account Title Closing Beginning
Balance Balance
(A) (B) (<)
Assets
1 701 Cash 145 112
2 702 Temp Cash Investments 0 16,700
3 703 Sp Deposits
4 704 Accts. Rec. - Loans & Notes
5 705 A/C Rec. Interline And Other 3,299 2,758
é 706 A/C Rec. Customers 14,334 22,702
7 707 A/C Rec. Other 3,589 3,127
8 709,708 Accrued A/Cs Rec 39,241 49,724
9 708.5 Receivables From Affiliated Co'S 181 14,463
10 709.5 Less: Allow For Uncollectible Accts (343) (481 |
1" 710,11,14 Mork Funds,Prepmts,Def 1/C Tex 6,837 6,353
12 712 Materials And Supplies 15,555 18,265
13 713 Other Current Assets 78 612
14 Total Current Assets 82,916 134,335
15 715,16,17 Special Funds 2,673 2,432
16 721,721.5 Investmnts & Adv Affiliated Co'S 62,913 6,822
17 722,723 Other Investments And Advances 106 91
18 724 Allowances For Net Unrealized Loss
19 737,738 Prop Used In O/T Carrier Operations 1,633 1,646
20 739,741 Other Assets 12,090 8,716
21 743 Other Deferred Debits 3,909 3,465
22 744 Accumulated Deferred 1/C Tax Debits
23 Total Other Assets 83,324 23,172
Road and Equipment
26 731,732 Road (Sch 330) 329,567 318,879
25 731,732 Equipment (Sch 330) 145,215 148,856
26 731,732 Unallocated Items 3,532 7,115
27 733,735 Accum. Depr & Amort(Sch335,342,351) (165,870) (158,640)|
28 Net Road And Equipment 312,444 316,210
29 Total Assets 478,684 473,717

NOTES AND REMARKS

I
|
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Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

—E;QﬁaﬂTrunk Western R.R.

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Page - 6 |

Account (a)

751 Loans & Notes Payable

752 A/Cs Payable, I/L & Other

753 Audited Accts And Wages

754 Other Accts Payable
755,756 Interest & Dividends Payable

757 Payables To Affiliated Companies

759 Accrued Accounts Payable

760,1,1.5,2 Taxes Accrued
763 Other Current Liabilities
764 Eq Obligations & Oth. L/Term Debt Due 1 Yr
Total Current Liabilities

765,767 Funded Debt Unmatured

766 Equipment Obligations

766.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations
768 Debt In Default
769 Accts Payable, Affiliated Co'S

770.1,.2 Unamortized Debt Premium
781 Interest In Default
783 peferred Rev.-Trfs Govt Authorities
786 Accum Deferrred Income Tax Credits
771-5,782,4 Other Long Term Liabilities & Def Credits
Total Non-Current Liabilities
791,92 capital Stock ¢ Sch 230, L.53 & 54)
Common Stock
Prefered Stock
Discount On Capital Stock
794,795 Additional Capital (Sch 230)
797 Retained Earnings - Appropriated
798 Unappropriated (Schedule 200)
798.1 Net Unrealized Loss-Noncurrent Securities
798.5 Less: Treasury Stock
Net Stockholders Equity
Total Liabilities & Shareholders Equity

Balance at
Close
of Year

6,348
30,146
59,730

153,311
20,000
20,000

246,186

(58,112)

208,074
478,684

Balance at |
Beginning |
of Year |

|

|
l
|
|
621 |
2,237 |
78,428 |
4,185 |
23,216 |
4,426 |
130,418 |
1,209 |
8,75 |
2,165 |
l

|

6,547
31,949
43,101
93,696
20,000
20,000

246,186 |
|
€16,583) |
|
|

249,603 |

NOTES AND REMARKS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
tDollars 12 Thousands)

The nates Listed below are provided to discioss supplementary information on masers which have an imporaant effect oa the financiai condstion of the carmer.
The camer shall prve the parnculars cailed for herewn and where theve 13 hodung (0 report, insert the word “none™, and 1n addition thereto shall enter 1n separate
notes with suitabie parncuiars other magers iavoiving masenal amounts of the character commonly disciosed in financial statements under generaily acceprea
accounting and reporung prncipies. excepe as shown (n other schedules. This inciudes statements expisamng (1) service intervuption insurance pohicres and
ndchcatng the amount of indememty t wiich respondent will be entitied for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent
may be obligated to pay n the event such losses are sustuned by other rasiroads: (2) parnculars conceming obligations for stock purchase opuons granted to
otficers and empioyees; and (3) what entries have been mads for net iIncome or recained income restncted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

1. Amoumt (esumatesi. if necessary) of net :ncome of retamned income wiuch has (0 be provided for capual expenditures. and for sinking and other funds

pursuant (o provisions of reorgamzanos plans, mortgages, deeds of Tust. or other contracts s NONE
2. Esumated amount of future carmngs winch can be reslized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and avalable net operaung ioss
carryover on January | of the year foilowing that for wmch the report 1s made SEE NOTE 2 ON PAGE 9 S

3. ta) Expimn the procedure in accounung for pension funds and recording 1n the accounts the current and past serviCe pension cosis. indicaung whetber or
nat consistent ‘vich the pnor year

SEE NOTE 3 ON PAGE 9

{b) State amount. if any, represennng he excess of the actuanally computed vaius of vested benefits over the towal of the pension fund
SEE NOTE 3 ON PAGE 9 s
ic) [s any part of pension pian funded? Specify. Yes X NO e
1) If funding 15 by nsurance. give naune of insunng company
If funding 1s by trust agreement. list trusteets) ——NOZthern Trust Co.
Dats of ust agreement or |acest amendment
If respondent 13 aifiliated in any way wich the trasteets), expian aifilisuon: N0 2ffiliation

td) Lus affiliated compames which are incitded in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating cnarges under the agreement
CV Rwy, DWP RR, CN Rwy. (U.S. employees) allocated actuarially

1e) (i) ls any pare of the pension pian fund nvested 1a stock or other secunties of the respondent or any of 13 affilistes? Specify.
Yes — No X

If yes. pive aumoer of the shares for each class of stock or other securty:

(u) Are voung nghts aached 0 any secunues held by the pension plan? Specify. Yu_&.No_lfyq.wmmuuhowsm:kls
vowed? Voting determined by Trustee

4 Stazg whether 2 segregated polincal fund has been estadbhished as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610).
Yes X NO e

$. (a) The amount of empigyers contnbunon (0 empioyes stock owmershtp plans for the current year was $ N/A
1b) The amount of investment tax credit used 10 redice CUTENE INCOME 1A% expense resuiting from conmbutions to quaiified empiovee stock ownersiup
pians for the currem yerr was s one

5. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged © the non-operafng expense accouat.
S e blon A —

Contunued on (ollowwng page

Raalrosd Anouai Report R-i



s Rosd Imuais: GTW Year 1921
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION -« EXPLANATORY NOTES l
* Give paroculars wuh respect t0 conangent assecs and labuditses ag the close of e yess, in sccordance wuh (astrucnion -6 n the Umiform System
of Accounts tor Rauroad Compantes. that 222 not reflected in the amounts of the respondent.
Disciose the nature and amount of -  gency that 1s matenal. l
Examnpies of conunyent iabilies are » whuch may become obligations as a resuit of pending or threstened litigation. assessments or possibie 2 mems
of aadibonal taxes and agreements of ;anons (0 regurchase securmes of property. Additonal pages may be added if more space 1s needec.  spian
and/or reterence © the following pages.) '
See note 7 on page 10 l
(a) Changes 8 Velusnoa Accounts
8. Markemtie Equity Secunues.
o Dr. (Cr) De (Cr) to l
Cost Market | 10 income Stockhoiders Equity
tCurrent Yr.J Current Portfoio 1 N/A l
asof / [/ ' Noncurrent Portfolio | : N/A -3
iPrevious Yr.) ' Current Portfoiio : N/A N/A
asof / / | Noncurrent Portfolio . i N/A N/A l
D) At/ / , gross unrealized gans and 1383 pertaning (0 marketabie equily secunties were as {ollows:
Not Applicable l
Gaing Loszses
Current s s l
Noncurrent
et unresiize . lloss) of S. == 01 (NE sale of marketabl+ ~quity se. .ies was included n net :ncome tor lyear) I
0 secunties suii vas dased ON . € e (Method) cost 0 . . .Ne shares of eacn security Neid at ume of sate.
Not Applicable
Signuficant net reahized and net unresiized gains and [osses anising after date of the financial siatements but prior to the filing, ippucaole o '
marxelabie equity securiiies owned at balance sheet dace shail be disclosed beiow- |
NOTE: / / (date) Baiance shest daie of reporied year uniess speafied as previous vear. '
Raiiroad Annuai Report R-| '



Road Inmais: GTW Year 19 91 _____

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

ITEM 2

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unused operating loss carryovers exist as of January 1, 1992 in the amount of $109,459. However, because of
the alternative minimum tax provigion of the Tax Reform Act of 1986, it is not possible to determine with
certainty the amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying federal income tax.

1TEM 3

GTW has defined benefit pension plans covering management and certain other personnel. The

benefits are based on length of service and average monthly compensation prior to retirement.
The Company annually funds an amount necessary to satisfy the minimm requirements of the

Employee Retirement Income Security Act.

The following tables set forth the plan's furnded status, amounts recognized in the balance

sheet at December 31, 1991 and 1990, and components of net periodic pension expense (income) (in thousands

of dollars):

 Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: Vested
: Nonvested
Total accumulated benefit obligations

Projected benefit obligation for service rendered to date
Plan assets at fair value, primarily Listed securities

Plan assets in excess of (less than) projected benefit cbligation

Unrecognized net loss (gain) from past experience different from
that assumed

Unrecognized prior service cost

Unrecognized net obligation (asset) at January 1, being recognized

! over 15 years

| Prepaid (accrued) pension expense recognized in the

consolidating balance sheet

' Net pension expense (income) included the following components ($000):
Service cost benefits earned during the year
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation
Actual return on plan assets
Net amortization and deferral

Net periodic pension expense (income)

1991

$37,175

—2.883
$40,058

46,093
48,726

2,633

" 1990

$30, 786
—~2.292
33,078

$38,221
43,327

5,106

3,877
1,694

Rauirmnaa Anmai Rennw O 1



10 Rosd Insmais: GTH Year 1921

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION=EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuged

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ITEM 7

various legal actions, general claims, and goverrmental proceedings, including various actions brought
under the Environmental Protection Act are pending against GTW. In 1991 the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) issued its Record of Decision outlining the course of remedfal action and related estimated
costs for contamination cleanup at the GTW Battle Creek location. GTW and various other companies are
included in the proceedings. In February 1992, the EPA issued its administrative order requiring GTW to
design and implement the remedy for a portion of the site. The 1991 financial statements inciude a
provision for the estimated clean-up costs.

Litigation is subject to many uncertainties; the outcome of individual (itigated matters is not predictable
with assurance and it is possible that some of the foregoing matters may be decided unfavorably to GTW. If
successful, some of the actions, claims, or proceedings could require very large expenditures. The
financial statements reflect a provision for the aggregate amount of lisbility which management of GTW, in
. consultation with legal counsel, believes has probably been incurred. While it is reasonably possible that
some of the foregoing matters may be settled at a cost greater than that provided for, it is the opinion of
management that the ultimate liability, if any, with respect to these matters will not m'aterially affect
| the financial position of GTW. e

THEN R B S B B I EaE E s "“-"“'-——-—-—-——-—‘
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES--Conctuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

|Page 16 210 - Results Of Operations |
| = l
| Amount Amount Freight  Passenger |
| Line Item Curr. Yr.  Prior Yr  Rev&Exp RevéExp |
| No (A) 8) (c) ) (3] {
I |
| Operating Income ]
| 1 (101) Freight 259,830 295,480 259,830 |
| 2 (102) Passenger |
| 3 (103) Passenger-Related |
] 4 (104) Switching 3,617 3,829 3,617 |
| 5 (105) Water Transfers |
| 6 (106) Demurrage 4,297 3.391 4,297 |
| 7 (110) Incidental 2,493 7,154 2,493 |
| 8 (121) Joint Facility - Credit |
| 9 (122) Joint Facility - Debit |
| 10 (501) Railway Operating Revenue 270,237 309,854 270,237 0]
| 11 (502) Trf From Gvt. Authorities |
| 12 (503) Amort-Trf Fm Gvt Authy 199 198 199 |
| 13 Total Railway Operating Revenues(L1-9) 270,436 310,052 270,436 0|
| 16 (531) Railway Operating Expenses 320,877 321,507 320,877 |
| 15 Net Revenue From Rwy Operations (50,441) (11,455) (50,441) 0|
| Other Income |
| 16 (506) Rev From Prop Used In 0/T Carrier Qpr. XHOOOXRXUXXXXXXXXXXNXNX |
| 17 (510) Miscellaneous Rent Income 1,230 1,174 X000000XXXXXXXUXKXXUXXXX |
] 18 (512) Separately Operated Properties-Profit O000OXUXUXXXXXXXXAXXXXX |
| 19 (513) Dividend Income 561 XXOOOXXRXAXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
] 20 (514) Interest !ncome 318 1,418 JOXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| 21 (516) Income From Sinking & Other Funds 23 225 XAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| 22 (517) Release Of Premiums On Funded Debt XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|
| 23 (518) Reimbursements Under Contracts & Agmts XXXXAXXAXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXKX |
| 24 (519) Miscellaneous Income 4,384 2,429 XXXXXXXXXXXXNXXXXXXXXXXX |
| 5 A) Dividends From Affiliates XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXX |
] 26 8) Equity In Undistributed Earnings 584 485 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| 27 Total Other Income (Lines 14-26) 7,320 5,731 XX0000XXXXXXXNXXX |
| 28 Total Income (Lines 15,27) €463,121) €5, 724 )X000000000000XXXX XXX |
| Miscellaneous Deductions YOO0ODNONKXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| 29 (534) Exp Of Prop Used In O/T Carrier Opr. 313 511 XXXXXXXXXXAXXXXXAXXXXKXX |
| 30 (544) Miscellaneous Taxes XXXXXXLXXAXXXXXXXHXXXXXX |
| 31 (545) Separately Operated Properties-Loss 0 29 X00ONXXXAXAXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| 32. (549) Mtce Of Investment Organizations XXXXXXAXXKAXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| 33 (550) Income Transfered Under Contracts XXXXXXXXXKXXRXXXXXXXHXKX |
| 34 (551) Miscellaneous Income Charges 3 327 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
I 35 (553) Uncollectible Accounts XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXI
| 36 Total Miscellaneous Deductions(L29-35) 686 867 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| 37 Income Available For Fixed Chges(L28,36) (43,807) (6,591 )XXOXXXAXXXXXXXXXXXXXNXX |
|

I
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Grand Trunk Westerm R.R. T
Road Initials: GTW  Year 1991

210 - Results Of Operations Page 17
Amount Amount Freight Passenger
Line Item Curr. Yr. prior Yr Rev&Exp Rev&Exp
No (A) (B) ) (D) (E)
fixed Charges
38 (546) Interest On Funded Debt - Fixed 1,654 2,204
39 (546) Interest On Funded Debt-In Default
40 (547) Interest On Unfunded Debt 1,129 199
41 (548) Amort Of Discount On Funded Debt 20 21
42 Total Fixed Charges (Lines 38-41) 2,803 2,424
43 Income After Fixed Chges{lLines 37,42) (46,610) (9,015)
Other Deductions
44 (546) Int On Funded Debt-Contingent Int.
45 (555) Unusual Or Infrequent Items
46 Income(lLoss) From Continuing Operations €46,610) (9,015)
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income:
47 A) Federal Income Taxes (2,683 (2,823)
48 B) State Income Taxes (595) (591
49 C) Other Income Taxes
50 {557) Provision For Deferred Taxes (1,803) 3,246
51 Total Provisions For Income Tax(L47-50) (5,081 (168)
52 lncome From Continuing Operations €41,529) (8,847)
53 (560) Income/Loss For Discontinued Operations (1]
54 (562) Gain/Loss On Disposal Of Discont. Segments 0
55 1/C Before Extraordinary I[tems(L52-54) (41,529) (8,847)
56 (570) Extraordinary ltems
57 (590) Incomes Taxes On Extraordinary [tems
58 (591) Provision For Deferred Taxes-Extraordinary
59 Total Extraordinary I[tems (Lines 56-58)
60 (592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles
61 Net Income (Loss) (Lines 55+59+60) (61,529 (8,847
Reconciliation Of Net Rwy Operating I/C(Nroi)
62 Net Revenues From Rwy Operations (50,441) €11,455)
63 556 Income Taxes On Ordinary lncome (-) (3,278) (3,414)
64 557 provision For Deferred 1/C Tax (-) (1,803) 3,246
65 Income From Leased Road & Equipment 0 0
66 Rent For Leased Road & Equipment 4,672 864
67 Net Rwy Operating Income (Loss) €40,688) (10,423)

" — — i — — — . — — ——— — r— — i — Grttn - G e — — Smm— S
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NOTES AN @FMARKS SOt SCHEDULES 210 and 220




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

il Il N =S EE S B

220 - Retained Earnings

Page 19

Retained Earnings

Equity In Undistributed

I

|

[

Line Item Unappropriated Earnings of Affiliates |
No. A) (8) © |
; |

1 Balance At Beginning Of Year (20,007 3,426 |
2 (801.5) Prior Period Adjustments to beginning |
retained earnings 0 0|

|

CREDITS |

3 602 Cr Bal Transferred From Income 0 58 |
4 603 Appropriations Released |
5 605 Other Credits To Retained Earnings 1,037 |
6 Total 1,037 584 |
I

DEBITS |

7 612 Debit Balance Transferred From Income 42,113 |
8 616 Other Debits To Retrained Earnings 1,037 |
9 620 Appro. For Sinking & Other Funds |
10 621 Appropriations For Other Purposes |
11 623 Dividends: Common Stock |
12 Preferred Stock ]
13 Jotal 42,113 1,037 |
|

14 Net Inc.(Dec) (L.6 Minus L.13) 41,076) (453} |
15 Balance At Close Of Year (L.1, 2, 14) (61,083) 2,9M |
16 Balance From L. 15(C) 2,9 N/A |
|

Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in |
undistributed earnings(losses) of affiliated companies at end ]
17 (798) of year (58,112) N/A |
18 (797) Total Appropriated Retained Earnings: |
19 Credits During Year $__0_ |
20 Debits During Year $_0_ |
21 Balance At Close Of Year $_0__ ]
Amount Of Assigned Federal 1/C Tax Consequences |
22 Account 606 $__0___ |
23 Account 616 $S__ 0 ]
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Road Initials: GTW Year 1991
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D e e T e e S e e e S e o s s S S S S S S S S S i S e S s oo s i S s el v s i v
240 - Statement Of Cash Flows Page 21
Current Prior
Line Description Year Year
No (a) (B) (©)
S R S S e N L R R R L N e e ETEEmET=
. gash Flows From Operating Activities
1 Cash Received From Operating Revenues
. 2 Dividends Received From Affiliates
3 Interest Received
4 Other Income
5 Cash Paid For Operating Expenses
6 Interest Paid (Net Amounts Capitalized)
7 Income Taxes Paid
8 Other - Net
9 Net Cash Provided Opr.Activities(L.1-8) 0] 0
Reconciliation Of Net Income To Net Cash Provided By Operating
Activities
““““““ tefsssfffssssssnnsssnansnsnnee” Total Total
10 Income From Continuing Operations (41,530) (8,846)
Adjustments To Reconcile Income From Continuing Operations
To Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities
11 Loss(Gain) On Sale/Disposal Of Property & 0 0
12 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 13,026 12,628
13 Inc.(Dec) In Prov.For Deferred I/C Taxes (1,803) 3,245
14 Net Dec(Inc) In Undist.Earnings Affiliates (584) (575)
15 Decrease(Inc) In Accounts Receivable 31,992 25,431
16 Dec(Inc)In Mtls,Supplies &0th Curr.Assets 3,244 (2,749)
17 Inc(Dec) In Curr. Liabilities O/T Debt (12,413) (18,452)
18 Inc (Dec) In Other - Net (28,048) 667
19 Net Cash Provided From Cont.Oper(L.10-18) (36,116) 11,349
20 Add(Sub) Cash Generated(Pd) By Reason Of
Discontinued Oper. & Extraordinary Items
21 Net Cash Prov'D Fm Opr Activties(L.19&20) (36,116) 11,349
Cash Flows From Investlng Activities
22 Proceeds From Sale Of Property 1,850 3,958
23 Capital Expendltures (9,921) (22,310)
24 Net Change In Temp.Cash Investments Not
Qualitying As Cash Equivalents 0 0
25 Proceeds From Sale/Repayment Of Inv.&Adv. 0 0
26 Purchase Prive Of Long-Term Inv.&Adv. 0 637
27 Net Dec(Inc)In Sinking Funds ) (242) (225)
28 Other - Net 4,006 3,897
29 Net Cash Used In Inv.Activities(L.22-28) (4,307) ~(14,043)

Grand Trunk Western R.R.




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e S e S Y S S e N T S N e e e s ST T
240 - Statement Of Cash Flows Page 22
e e e e e e e e e S S S e S e o S R T N S EmEss
Current Prior
Line Description Year Year
No (A) (B) (C)
e e e S S e T T N N N S e T N e EEESmENEENSSEEs

Cash Flows From Financed Activities
30 Proceeds From Issuance Of Long Term Debt
31 Principal Payments Of Long Term Debt (4,446) (5,738)
32 Principal Payments Of Capital Stock
33 Purchase Price Of Acquiring Treasury Stock
34 Cash Dividends Paid

35 Other -~ Net 28,075 (3,664)
36 Net Cash From Financing Activities(L30-35) 23,629 (9,402)
37 Net Inc(Dec) In Cash & Cash Equivalents

(Lines 21, 29 & 36) {(16,794) (12,096)
38 Cash&Cash Equivalents At Beginning Of Year 16,821 28,917
39 Cash & Cash Equivalents At End Of Year

Lines(37 And 38) 27 16,821
40 Footnotes To Schedule 240 - Cash Paid During The Year For:

Interest(Not Amount Capitalized) 2,093 2,283
41 Income Taxes ( Net) 0 0

NOTES AND REMARKS

....... LI N I R R N N N R L L Y Y Y

END OF BEG. OF

YEAR YEAR
Current Assets(Sch 200,L.14) 82,916 134,335
Current Liabilities (Sch 200, L.40) 117,299 130,418
Working Capital (34,383) 3,917
3,917
Increase(Dec) In Working Capital (38,300)




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
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Road Initials: GTW Year 1991
245 - Morking Capital Page 23
Line Item Source Amount
No (¢ }) (8)
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS -
1 Interline & Other Balances (705) Sch.200 L.5,Col.B 3,299
2 Customers (706) Sch.200 L.5,Col.B 14,334
3 Other (707) Note A 3,589
4 Total Current Operating Assets Lines 1 + 2 + 3 21,222
. OPERATING REVENUES
S Railway Operating Revenue Sch.210,L.13, Col.B 270,436
6 Rent Income Note B 27,365
7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5+6 297,801
8 Average Daily Operating Revenues Line 7 /7 360 Days 827
9 Days Of Operating Revenue In Current Operating Assets Line & / Line 8 25.65
10 Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Line 9 + 15 Days 40.65
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
11 Interline And Other Balances (752) Sch.200, L.31, Col.8 610
12 Audited Accounts & Wages Payable (753) Note A 7,501
13 Accounts Payable - Other (754) Note A 284
14 Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) Note A 3,514
15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES sum of Lines 11 to 14 11,909
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 Railway Operating Expenses Sch.210, L.14, Col 8 320,877
17 Depreciation Sch.410,1136,7,8,213,232,317, Col.h 13,013
18 Cash Related Operating Expenses L.16+L6-L17 335,229
19. Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 7/ 360 Days 931
20 Days Of Operating Expenses In Curr.Opr.Liabilities L.15/L19 12.79
21 Days Of Working Capital Required Line 10-Line 20 (Note C) 27.87
22 Cash Working Capital Required Line 21 X Line 19 25,948
23 Cash And Temporary Cash Balance Sch.200,Line 1 + Line 2,Col.B 145
24 Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser Line 22 and Line 23 145
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
25 Total Materials & Supplies (712) Note A 15,555
26 Scrap & Obsolete Material Included in Account 712 Note A 0
27 Materials & Supplies Held For Common Carrier Purpose Line 25-Line 26 15,555
28 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + Line 27 15,700
Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service.

(8) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, Column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 208,

210,212,227,231,312,314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce
total revenues. Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue

items from operating expense.
(C) If result is negative, use zero.
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
l Road Initials: GTW Year 1991
| 1250 - Consolidated {nformation For Revenue Adequacy Determination Page 24a |
| |
l | Beginning End |
| | Line Item of Year Of Year |
[ | Mo (A) (8) ) |
n |
11 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Equity |
I st I
l |1 1 Combined/Consol idated Net Rwy Opr. 1/C For N/A (37,263) |
|| Reporting Enity |
|| 2 Add:Int. 1/C From Working Cap. Allowance-Cash Portion N/A 32 |
l | | 3 Income Taxes Associated W/ Non-Rail Income & Deductions 0]
| ] 4 Gain(lLoss) From Transfer/Reclassification To Nonrail- |
P Status (Net Of Income Taxes) I
I 5 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income(L.1-4) N/A (37,231 |
l' ' !
|| Adjusted Investment In R.R. Property For Reporting Enity |
I TeTenTTIsTssssssncosssssoeees TrTmTTmmmmnTmmmemmssannenes |
I |1 6 Combined Inv. In R.R. Property Used In Transpn. Service 355,847 352,485 |
P 7 Less: Interest During Construction 2,622 2,622 |
|1 8 Other Elements Of Investment(lf Debit Balance) 0 0|
l [ ] 9 Add: Net Rail Assets Of Rail-Related Affiliates 0 0|
| ] 10 Working Capital Allowance 37,346 17,515 |
|1 11 Net Inv.Base Before Adj. For Deferred Taxes(L4-10) 390,771 367,578 |
| 12 Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 42,756 40,341 |
l] | 13 Net Investment Base (Line 11Minus 12) 348,015 327,237 |
P l
[ l
ll | |
| |Name Of Affiliate Nature Of Business |
s |
I | [buluth, Winnipeg & Pacific Railway Co Railroad |
[ ] l
| |central Vermont Railway, Inc Railroad |
ll | I
I 1 I

{
|
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initiats: GTW Year 1991

I

|

I

{

I

|

I

|

|

|

|

|

I

| +Income from continuing operations(before taxes) (R-1 Schedule 210, line 46 all R.R.'s)
] -Equity In Undistributed Earnings, which represents total of Sch 210 all roads.

| -pividends In Affiliated Companies(lf 80X Controlled

| -Deduct 100X Of Dividend;lf Less Than 80%, Deduct 80%X)

| =Adjusted Income From Continuing Operations(Before Tax).This represent "A"in item (3) below
|
I
!
|
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

(2) Determine Pre-Tax Nroi For Railroads:
Consolidated Nroi (Schedule 250, Line 1)

Plus: +Provision For Taxes(Sch.210,L51)Total For All R.R.
+interest Income On Working Capital Allowance(Sch.250,L.2)
+Release Of Premiums On Funded Debt(Sch.210,L22)All Roads
Less: -Total Fixed Charges(Sch.210,L42) All Roads
-Railroad-Related Income From Affiliates Included In Consolidated NROI(Sch.210,line 1)
=Combined/Consol idated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI For R.R.'S. Equals B In Item (3) Below
|(3) Calculate The Railroad-Related Tax Ratio: B/A (CANNGT BE LT 0)(AQ73/AQS59)

[¢4) Compute The Nonrail Complement: 1-R.R Related [/C Ratio=Nonrial X(CANNOT BE LESS THAN 01

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
|
I
l
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
!
I
!
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
!

(1) Determine Combined/Consol idated Adjusted Income From Continuing Operations(Before Taxes) for all affiliated

I

250 - Consolidated Information For Revenue Adequacy Determination Page 24b |

|

Schedule 250 - Part B |

‘ I

Determination of Nonrail Taxes Amount |

I

Part 1 - Determine Taxes On Nonrail Income For Railroads(All Classes) |
I

|

railroads(atl classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railrosds in this part. This rep|
the total combined/consilidated amounts for all items listed below for all RR in the reporting entity. 1

|
(39,356) |
584 |

0|

|

(39,940)

(37,263) |
I

(2,410
32 |

I

o

2,833

Q.

(42,476)|

0.00%|
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

250 - Consolidated Information For Revenue Adequacy Determination Page 24c

Schedule 250 - Part B - Continued

Determination of Nonrail Taxes Amount

(5) Compute the Nonrailroad protion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals:
The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (ltem (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued
on ordinary income(Account 556) which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines
47,48 and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity...ccceeccerecccaccccosncaaccccnsacs 0

+ Any non-rail portion of deferred taxes (Account 557) which may exist for all railroads in the reporting

Equals Total income taxes on nonrailroad income for all railroad income for all raiiroads
in the reporting eNtity..ccceecessaacecsaasscsssssscsssosnscassscssaassssssnssassascassses 0

Part 11 - Determine Nonrail-Related Taxes For Rail-Related Affiliates (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS).
(6) Nonrail-Related Income For Rail-Related Affiliates/Total
Pretax Net Income For Rail-Related Affiliates * Total

Taxes(Actual+Deferred) = Total Nonrail-Related Taxes For
Rail-Related Affiliates 0

Part Ill - Determine Total Nonrail-Related Taxes

(7) Total Income Taxes On Nonrail-Related Income For Railroads(Iitem 5 above) .....ccccceancaes 0
Total Nonrail-Related Taxes For Rail-Related Affiliates(Item 6 above)...ceceracaccaaen
Equals Total Nonrail-Related Taxes.(Transfer to Sch.250, Part A, Line 3)...c.cceuunnnee 0

i — — — — — —— — — — — — — —— S — — —— S— —
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Road Instiais: GTW Year 1991

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

1. Schedule 310 shouid give particulars of stocks. bonds. other secured obligauons. unsecured notes. and tnvestment advances of affiliated compaates heid
by respondent at close of year. Also. disclose the investments made. disposed of. and wniten down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest
credited 10 Income as a result of those investments. They shouid exclude secunties issued or assumed by respondent. For definstion of affiliated companies, see
the rules goverming Account No 721 “Investments and advances: affiliated companies.” n the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Compames.

2. List the investments 1n the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal order:

(A)  Stocks
t) Camers-active
(2) Camers-inactive
(3) Noncamers-active
t4) Noncamers-inactive
(B) Bonds tincluding U S. Government Bonds)
(C)  Other secured obhganons
(D)  Unsecured notes
(E) Investment advances

3 The subctassificanion of classes (B}, (C).:1D). and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A).

4 The kinds ot industry represented by respondent 's investments in the secunties of other compantes shouid be shown by symbol opposite the names of the
1ssuing corporatuons. the symbols and industnal classifications to be as follows.

Symboi Kind of Industry
1 Agnculture, forestry, and fishenes
i Muning
i Cunstructionm
v Manufacrunng
v Wholesale and retul trade
Vi Finance. insurance, and real estate
vil Transportation. communications. and other public utilittes
vill Services
X Governfnent
X All other

S By camers. as the term 1s used here. 1s meant companies owning or operating railroads. faciliues auxihary thereto such as bndges. ferries. umon depots,
and other termunal facihues, sieeping cars. parior cass. dimng cars, freight cars. express service and faciliies, electne railways, highway motor vehicles,
steamboats and other manne transportauon equipment. pipe lines (other than those for ransportation of water). and other instrumentalities devoted to the
transportation of persons or property for hire Teiegraph and teiephone compantes are not meant to be included.

6. Noncarner companues should. {or the purpose of these schedules. include telephone companies. telegraph companies. minng companies. manufactunng
companses. hotel companies. etc Purely “holding companies ' are to be classed as noncamer companies, even though the secunues held by such companies are
largely or enurely those issued or assumed by camners.

7 By an acuve corporanion 1s meant one which maintains an orgamization for operating property or admumstenng its financai affairs An inacuve corporation
is one which has been pracucaily absorbed in a controtling corporation and which neither operates property nor adrmunisters us financial atfaurs. 1f 1t maintains an
urgamzation 1t does so oniy for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining utle 1o property or franchises.

8. Combine. in one amount, investments in which the onginal cost or present equity 1n (ol assets is less than $10.000.

9 Include investments 1n unincorporated entities such as lessee organizauons. Exclude amounts normaily settied on a current basis.

10 Do not include the value of secunmies issued or assumed by respondent.
11 For affihates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commuission and are jointly owned, disclose 1a footnotes the name and extent of controi of the
other controlling entities

Raslroad Annual Report R- 1



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials:

GTW

Year 1991

|Page 26 310 - Investments And Advances Affiliated Companies

|

] Account Class Xind Of Extent Of Line

| Line No No Industry Name Of Issuing Co. & Line Reference, 1f Any Control No.

] No. (A) (B) ({] (4] (E)

|

| 1 721 A-1 VIl Belt Rwy Chicago - Capital Stock 8.33% 1
] 2 721 A-1 Vi1 Chgo & Western Indiana R.R. - Cap Stock 20.00% 2
] 3 721 A-1 Vil Trailer Train Co - Capital Stock 2.44% 3
l 4 4
] S Sub-Total 5
] 6 721 E1 VIl Belt Rwy Of Chicago 8.33% 6
| 7 721 E-1 VIl Chicago & Western Indiana 20.00% 7
| - 8 721 E-1 VIl Central Vermont Railway )’ 8
| 9 721 E-1 Vil Grand Trunk Corporation ) 9
| 10 10
| 1 ' Sub-Total 1"
| 12 721 12
| 13 D-1 Vi1 Trailer Train - Notes 2.44% 13
| 14 1%
| 15 Total 15
i 16 16
| 17 17
| 18 (a) Chicago & Western Indiana R.R. 18
| 19 Column (H), line 12 represents shares 3,321 19
| 20 soldtoC&WI ) 20
| 21 21
| 2  eeeesseeesnenas 22
| 23 3,321 3
| - 26
| 25 (b) Reconciliation to Schedule 200 25
| 26 26
| 27 Colum (i), Line 15 60,016 27
| 28 Column (k), Line 15 (76) 28
| 29 Schedule 310-A Column (g), Line 27 2,971 29
| 30 30
s

| N Schedule 200, Column (b), Line 16 62,913 31
I 2. eeeseeeeeaanes 32
| 33 33
I

| 34 (c) Grand Trunk Corporation has 100 X ownership 34
| 35 of the Grand Trunk Western, Central Vermont Rly, 35
| and the Duluth Winnipeg & Pacific Railway

| 36 36
| 37 37
I 38 38
| 39 39
I



310 - Investments And Advances Affiliated Companies-Continued Page 27

Line Opening Closing Disposed Of Adjustments Div. Or
No. Balance Additions Deductions Balance Profit(Loss) A/C 721.5 Int. To I/C
(F) (G) (H) 49 (€} (K) L

31
32
33

34
35

36
37
38
39




3 Rosd lmuals:  GTW Year 1991
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continved
tDgilars in Thousands)
Linel Accoumt i Class Kind of Name of 1ssuing company and also lien reference. if any (include rate for preferred Extent Lme+
No I No. No industry stocks and bonds) of Control | No
! (a) (b) (4] (d) (e)

1 [
1 2
3 i 3
4! 4
5 5
6 )
7! 7
3| 3
91 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 | 14
1S | 15
16 | 16
17| i 17
18 i 18
19 19
20 20
21 2
n! 2
23 | 23
28 . 24
25 I 25
26 | 2
27! T2
30 ! 30
3 I
3 | | 33
34 | 14
37 37
38 . 38
39 19
) 40

Rauiroad Anaual Report R-1



Road lmmals:  GTW Year 1991 )
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Coaciuded
{Doilars 11 Thousamisi
L investments and advances
Line{ Opening balance Additions Deductions (if other | Closing balance Drspased of- Adjustments Dividends or l.ine
No. than sale. explan) profit tloss) Account 721 § intereat credited | No
(0 iIncome
{1] ) th) 1) 1) k) 1)
1 1}
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 n
" -
8
9
10 10
11 i1
12 ! 12
13 13
14 £
15 £
16 16
17 i7
18 1%
19 '9
20 20
2 M
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 18
2 %
27 7
28 b
29 29
30 30
31 4
32 12
33 13
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
Rauroad Aanual Report R-| .
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Road Imuals: GIW Year 19 ﬂ_

3

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

I. Give parniculars ol balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes dunng the year in Actouni Ne. 731, “Road and Equipment
Property.” and Account No. 732, “Improvements on Leased Property)’ classified by primary accounts in accordance with the Umform System of Accounts for
Railroad Companies. The balances. by primary accounts. should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made dunng the year should be
analyzed in columns (c) to (N, inclusive. Column (h) 1s the aggregate of columns (b) to (), inclusive. Grand totais of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum
of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective pertods: 1f not, full explanation should be made 1n a footnote.

2. In column (¢) are to be shown disbursements made for the speaific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, and for the extension
of oid lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1, “{tems to be charged.’ of the Uniform System of Accounts for Ralroad Companies for such items.

3. In column (d) 1 to be shown the cost of a raliway or portion thereof, acquired as an operaung eatity or system by purchase, merger, consolidation.
reorgamization, receivershup sale or transfer, or otherwise.

4. I[n column (c) and (e) should be included ail entnes covening expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined. whether or not replacing other
property.

5. In column (f) should be entered all credits representing property soid, abandoned, or otherwise retired.

6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment. or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, shouid be included 1n the column in
which the item was iminially included: also the transfer of prior years’ debits or credits from investment in road and equipment (0 operating expenses or other
accounts, ot vice versa, should be included 1n the column applicabie 1o current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment. or clearance should be fuily
explained when 1n excess of $100,000.

7. If during the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, “Land for Transportation Purposes.’ state in a footnote the cost,
location, area, and other details which will idenufy the property.

8. Report on line 29 amounts not includible 1n the pnmary road accounts. The items reported shouid be briefly :dentified and expiained under **Notes and
Remarks.’ beiow. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usuaily after perrmission 1s obtained from the Commussion for
excepuions to prescribed accounnng. Reference to such authonty should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make aroitrary
changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authonity from the Commassion.

9. [f during the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state :n a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of
acqusition, giving locauon and the cost of the property 10 the respondent. Also furmish a statement of the amount included 1n each primary account
representing such property acquired, refernng to the column or columns in which the entnies appear.

10. if an amount of less than $2,000 1s used as the mimumum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for 1n (nstruction 2-
2 of the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts for Raliroad Companies. state 1n a,footnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991
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330 - Road Praperty & Equipment & lwprovements To Leased Property & Equipment Page 32
Line Bal Beg. Exp. Orig Pur.Existing
No Account Year Road Lines
(A) (8) (C) (D)

1 2 Land 15,139

2 3 Grading 25,035

3 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 231

4 5 Tunnels And Subways 0

5 & Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 10,998

6 7 Elevated Structures 0

7 8 Ties 87,281

8 9 Rail & Otm 79,005

9 11 Ballast 24,680

10 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 632

11 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 10,007

12 17 Roadway Buildings 951

13 18 Water Stations 153

14 19 Fuel Stations 675

15 20 shops & Enginehouses 9,999

16 22 Storage Warehouses 1]

17 23 wharves & Docks 0

18 24 Coal & Ore Wharves 0

19 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 5,778

20 26 Communications Systems 7,937

21 27 signals & Interlockers 21,418

22 29 Power Plants 129

23 31 Power-Transmission Systems 848

26 35 Miscellaneous Structures 161

25 37 Roadway Machines 4,855

26 39 Public Improvements 6,858

27 44 Shop Machinery 5,691

28 45 Power-Plant Machinery 418

29 Other 0

30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 318,879 0 0
31 52 Locomotives 29,883

32 53 Freight Cars 109,199

33 54 Passenger-Train Cars

34 55 Highway Revenue Equipment

35 56 Floating Equipment

36 S7 Work Equipment 3,330

37 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 679

38 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 5,765

39 Total Expenditures For Equipment 148,856 0
40 76 Interest During Construction 2,422

41 80 Other Elements Of !nvestment

42 90 Construction In Progress 4,693

43 Grand Total ) 474,850 0

o
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW Year 1991
330 - Road Property & Equipment & Improvements To Leased Property & Equipme Page 33
Line Net 19
No Additions Retire Change Balance
(E) (F) (G) (H)

1 0 22 (22) 15,117
2 275 ! (534) 809 25,844
3 0 5 (5) 226
4 0 ] 0 0
5 41 (199) 240 11,238
6 0 0 Q 0
7 1,739 323 1,416 88,697
8 1,227 (1,869 3,096 82,101
9 3,702 260 3,442 28,122
10 0 56 (56) 576
1" (3) 88 (CAD] 9,916
12 32 (¢:)) 40 991
13 0 61 (61 92
14 63 35 28 703
15 243 187 56 10,055
16 ] 0 0 0
17 0 0 0 0
18 0 0 0
19 4,448 4,439 10,217
20 179 291 (112) 7,825
21 188 3,626 (3,438) 17,980
22 0 0 0 129
23 32 4 28 876
24 0 23 (23) 138
25 428 0 428 5,283
26 363 12 351 7,209
27 64 (35) 99 5,790
28 0 (24) 24 442
29 0 0 0 0
30 13,021 2,333_ 10,488 329,567
31 0 2,689 (2,689) 27,194
32 1,161 1,577 (416) 108,783
33 0 ]
34 0 0
35 0 0
35 16 (95 11 3,441
37 157 (157) 522
38 338 828 (490) 5,275
39 1,515 5,156 (3,641) 145,215
40 ] 2,422
41 0 0
42 (3,583) (3,583) 1,110
43 10,953 7,489 3,464 478,314
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

332 - Depreciation Base & Rates - Rd & Eq Owned,Used & Leased

QG 0B NSNS~ WHN -

W N NN NN NN NN NN G @ o cdocdcd b= wd
O VOO NO WV & WWN =20 00 NV & IWNN =0

3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Owned & Used Annual Leased From Others  Annual
Account 171/9 12/31/ Comp.Rate 171/ 12/31/ Comp.Rate
(R) (B) © (Q'}] (F) (G)

3 Ggrading 25,035 25,844 0.99%

4 other Right Of Way Exp 231 226 1.31%

5 Tunnels And Subways 0 0

6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 10,998 11,238 1.48%

7 Elevated Structures a Q

8 Ties 87,281 88,697 2.15%

9 Rail & otm 79,005 82,101 2.246%
11 Ballast 24,680 28,122 2.07%
13 Fences, Snouwsheds & Signs 632 576 0.00%
16 Stations & Office Bldgs 10,007 9,916 1.82%
17 Roadway Buildings 951 991 2.99%
18 water Stations 153 92 3.27%
19 Fuel Stations 675 703 3.19%
20 shops & Enginehouses 9,999 10,055 1.95%
22 Storage Warehouses 0 0

23 Wharves & Docks 0 0

24 Coal & Ore Wharves 0 0

25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 5,778 10,217 2.96%
26 Communications Systems 7,937 7,825 2.11%
27 Signals & Interlockers 21,418 17,980 1.73%
29 Power Plants 129 129 1.55%
31 Power-Transmission Systems 848 876 2.09%
35 Miscel laneous Structures 161 138 2.68%
37 Roadway Machines 4,855 5,283 3.37%
39 Public Improvements 5,402 5,753 1.38%
44 Shop Machinery 5,691 5,790 2.39%
45 Power-Plant Machinery 418 442 2.56%

Other

Amortization(0/T Defense Proj.)

Total Road 302,284 312,994 1.99%
52 Locomotives 29,883 27,194 2.08%
53 Freight Cars 109,199 108,783 4.01%
S4 Passenger-Train Cars 0 0
55 Highway Revenue Equipment 0 0
56 Floating Equipment 0 0
57 Work Equipment 3,330 3,441 2.72%
58 Miscel laneous Equipment 679 522 13.16%
59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 5,765 5,275 12.12%

Total Equipment 148,856 145,215 3.95%

Grand Total 451,140 458,209 N/A

. — — — — — — — — — ——r — — ——— — — — — — S o
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials:

GTW Year 1991
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335 - Accumulated Depreciation - Rd & Equip Owned & Used Page 35
Balance Credits To Reserve Debits To Reserve
Line Account Beg. Yr. Depr Oth Cr Retire Oth Or
No (R) (8) ) ) (E) (F) (G)

1 3 Grading 8,861 253 (96) 9,210
2 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 97 3 5 95
3 5 Tunnels And Subways 0
4 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 4,910 164 35 (33) 5,142
5 7 Elevated Structures 0
6 8 Ties 17,631 1,896 481 19,046
7 9 Rail & Otm 37,602 1,801 (266) 39,669
8 11 Ballast 5,820 547 259 6,108
9 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 617 55 562
10 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 1,956 181 (5) 280 1,852
11 17 Roadway Buildings 122 29 4 (8) 163
12 18 Water Stations (12) 4 8 61 (61)
13 19 Fuel Stations 174 22 4 35 165
14 20 Shops & Enginehouses 3,324 196 5 393 3,132
15 22 Storage Warehouses 0
16 23 Wharves & Docks 0
17 24 Coal & Ore Wharves 0
18 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 2,701 237 (30) 9 2,899
19 26 Communications Systems 1,010 166 (54) 289 833
20 27 Signals & Interlockers 6,053 341 (44) 990 5,360
21 29 Power Plants 31 2 3 36
22 31 power-Transmission Systems 397 18 3) 4 408
23 35 Miscellaneous Structures 65 4 8 24 53
24 37 Roadway Machines 2,505 17 (96) 0 2,580
25 39 Public Improvements 1,611 77 (6) 12 1,670
26 44 Shop Machinery 1,376 137 29 (41) 1,583
27 45 Power-Plant Machinery 218 1 7 (24) 260
28 Other ! 0
29 Amortization(O/T Defense Proj.) - (135) 135 0
30 Total Road 97,069 6,125 0 2,429 0 100,765
31 52 Locomotives 22,129 593 677) 1,191 20,854
32 53 Freight Cars 33,497 6,369 1,974 1,186 38,654
33 54 Passenger-Train Cars 0
34 55 Highway Revenue Equipment 0
35 56 Floating Equipment 0
36 57 Work Equipment 1,662 92 6 1,528
37 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 634 79 0 146 567
38 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 3,087 669 (340) 825 2,591
39 Amortization Adjustment 957 (957) 0
40 Total Equipment 60,789 6,759 0 3,354 0 64,194
41 ) Grand Total 157,858 12,884 0 5,783 0 164,959




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

Page 36

339 - Accrued Liability - Leased Property

Line
No

Account
(A)

Balance Credits To A/C'S
Beg. Yr. Depr Ooth Cr
(B) (C) (D)

Debits To Accounts

Retire
(E)

Oth Dr
(F)

Ending
Balance
(G)

V0O NOWV SN -

W N NN NN NN NNN

k3|
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

3 Grading

4 Other Right Of Way Exp

5 Tunnels And Subways

6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts
7 Elevated Structures

8 Ties

9 Rail & Otm

11 Ballast

13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs
16 Stations & Office Bldgs
17 Roadway Buildings

18 Water Stations

19 Fuel Stations

20 shops & Enginehouses

22 Storage Warehouses

23 Wharves & Docks

24 Coal & Ore Wharves

25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals

26 Communications Systems

27 signals & Interlockers

29 Power Plants .

31 Power-Transmission Systems
35 Miscel laneous Structures
37 Roadway Machines

39 Ppublic Improvements

44 shop Machinery
45 Power-Plant Machinery

Other
Amortization(0/T Defense Proj.)
Total Road

52 Locomotives

53 Freight Cars

54 Passenger-Train Cars

55 Highway Revenue Equipment
56 Floating Equipment

57 Work Equipment

58 Miscellaneous Equipment

59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip

Amortization Adjustment
Total Equipment
Grand Total

NITL

NTL
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

Page 37

340 - Depr. Base & Rates - Improvements To Rd. & Eq. Leased From Others

Depreciation Base

Annual Comp

Line Account Beg. Yr. End Yr. Rate
No (2) (B) (C) (D)
1 3 Grading 16 16 1.33%
2 4 Oother Right Of Way Exp 0 0 0.00%
3 5 Tunnels And Subways o 0 0.00%
4 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 5 5 0.00%
5 7 Elevated Structures o 0 0.00%
6 8 Ties 229 229 2.15%
7 9 Rail & Otm 359 359 2.04%
8 11 Ballast 13 13 2.29%
9 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 0 0 0.00%
10 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 952 952 9.40%
11 17 Roadway Buildings 0 0 0.00%
12 18 Water Stations 0 0 0.00%
13 19 Fuel Stations 0 0 0.00%
14 20 Shops & Enginehouses 19 19 7.93%
15 22 Storage Warehouses 0 0 0.00%
16 23 Wharves & Docks 0 0 0.00%
17 24 Coal & Ore Wharves 0 0 0.00%
18 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 0 0 0.00%
19 26 Communications Systems 207 207 10.78%
20 27 Signals & Interlockers 76 76 3.88%
21 29 Power Plants 0 0 0.00%
22 31 Power-Transmission Systems 1 1 3.00%
23 35 Miscellaneous Structures 0.00%
24 37 Roadway Machines 0.00%
25 39 Public Improvements 1 1 0.00%
26 44 Shop Machinery 1 1 0.00%
27 45 Power-Plant Machinery 0.00%
28 Other 0.00%
29 Amortization(O/T Defense Proj.) 0.00%
30 Total Road 1,879 1,879 6.85%
31 52 Locomotives 0.00%
32 53 Freight Cars 0.00%
33 54 Passenger-Train Cars 0.00%
34 55 Highway Revenue Equipment 0.00%
35 56 Floating Equipment 0.00%
36 57 Work Equipment 0.00%
37 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 0.00%
38 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 0.00%
39 Amortization Adjustment 0.00%
40 Total Equipment 0 0 0.00%
41 Grand Total 1,879 1,879 6.85%




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

|Page 38 342 - Accumulated Depreciation - Improvements To Rd. & Eq. Leased From Others

‘M N R

Pl

Pl

Balance Credits To Reserve Debits To Reserve Bat. 11

Line Account Beg. Yr. Depr Oth Cr Retirements Oth Dr Ctose Yr. | |
No ) (8) (c) ) (E) (F) () I
I

1 3 Grading 5 o 0 0 ] 51|
2 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 0 0 0 0 (] 0] |
3 5 Tumnels And Subuways 0 0 0 0 0 0] |
4 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 5 0 ] 0 0 511
5 7 Elevated Structures 0 0 0 ] 0 o]
6 8 Ties 116 5 0 0 0 121 | |
7 9 Rail & Otm 228 8 0 0 0 236 | |
8 11 gallast 1 0 ] ] 0 1] |
9 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 0 s} 0 0 0 0] ]
10 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 303 90 0 0 0 393 | |
11 17 Roadway Buildings 0 ] 0 0 0 0] |
12 18 Water Stations 0 0 0 0 0 0] ]
13 19 Fuel Stations 0 0 0 0 0 0] |
14 20 shops & Enginehouses 13 1 ] 0 0 1% | |
15 22 Storage Warehouses 0 o 0 0 0 0] ]
16 23 Wharves & Docks 0 ] 0 0 0 0] |
17 24 Coal & Ore Wharves 0 0 0 0 0 0] |
18 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 0 0 0 0 0 o]
19 26 Communications Systems 55 22 0 0 ] 77
20 27 Signals & Interlockers 45 3 0 0 0 48 | |
21 29 Power Plants 0 0 0 0 0 0] ]
22 31 Power-Transmission Systems 0 0 ] 0 0 0] |
23 35 Miscellaneous Structures 0 0 o 0 0 |
24 37 Roadway Machines 0 0 0 0 0 0] |
25 39 Public Improvements 0 0 0 0 0 01|
26 44 shop Machinery 0 0 0 0 0 0] |
27 45 Power-Plant Machinery 0 0 0 0 0 o] |
28 Other 1 0 0 0 0 1] |
29  Total Road 782 129 0 0 0 911 | |
Il

30 52 Locomotives ] o] |
31 53 Freight Cars 0 0] |
32 54 Passenger-Train Cars 0 0] ]
33 55 Highway Revenue Equipment 0 0] |
34 56 Floating Equipment 0 01|
35 57 wWork Equipment 0 o]
36 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 0 o]
37 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 0 0} |
38 Total Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0] |
39 Grand Total 782 129 0 0 0 911 | |
40 |
I

Pl
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

Page 40 350 - Depreciation Base & Rates - Rd & Eq Leased To Others

Depreciation Base Annual Comp.
Line Account Beg. Yr. End Yr. Rate
No (A) (B) (%] ()]

3 Grading

4 Other Right Of Way Exp

5 Tunnels And Subways

6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts
7 Elevated Structures

8 Ties

9 Rail & Otm

11 Ballast

13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs
16 Stations & Office Bldgs
17 Roadway Buildings

18 Water Stations

19 Fuel Stations

20 Shops & Enginehouses

22 Storage Warehouses

23 Wharves & Docks

24 Coal & Ore Wharves

25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals

26 Communications Systems

27 Signals & Interlockers

29 Power Plants

31 Power-Transmission Systems NIL
35 Miscellaneous Structures
37 Roadway Machines

39 Public Improvements

44 shop Machinery

- -a
-0 V00NV WN =

A ed wd mh =h b o
0O ~NNO V1 W N

NN NN NN NN
~N OVt »™NWNY 2O

45 Power-Plant Machinery
Other
Total Road

n
0

30 52 Locomotives

31 53 Freight Cars

32 54 Passenger-Train Cars

33 55 Highway Revenue Equipment

34 56 Floating Equipment

35 57 vork Equipment

36 58 Miscellaneous Equipment

37 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip
38 Total Equipment

39 Grand Total

-
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW

Year 1991

351

- Accumulated Depreciation - Rd. & Eq. Leased To Others

Page 41

Line
No

Account
(A)

Beg. Yr.

Balance Credits To Reserve
Depr
(8) ) (D)

Oth Cr

]

Debits To Reserve
Retirements Oth Dr

(E)

(F)

Bal.
Close Yr.
(G)

- -
- 0O 0V 0O NO UV &~ W N =

N NN NN NN NNNRN 2 2w a2 -
O 0O N O WV & N =200V NGV »~UWDN

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

- 0 O NO WV W

W N NN N NN NN = = b b -
g—IONOM‘\uNOOQNGU

37
39
44
45

Grading
Other Right Of Way Exp
Tunnels And Subways

Bridges, Trestles & Culverts

Elevated Structures

Ties

Rail & Otm

Ballast

Fences, Snowsheds & Signs
Stations & Office Bldgs
Roadway Buildings

Water Stations

Fuel Stations

Shops & Enginehouses
Storage Warehouses
Wharves & Docks

Coal & Ore Wharves
Tofc/Cofc Terminals
Communications Systems
Signals & Interlockers
Power Plants
Power-Transmission Systems
Miscellaneous Structures
Roadway Machines

Public Improvements

Shop Machinery
Power-Plant Machinery
Other

Total Road

52
53
54
35
56
57
58

59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip

Locomot ives

Freight Cars
Passenger-Train Cars
Highway Revenue Equipment
Floating Equipment

Work Equipment
Miscellaneous Equipment

Total Equipment
Grand Total

NIL

— — — — — — — — — — — ——— — — — ia mmm mim S — — — — — — — — — | — — — — — — —— — — — — —— —— — ——— — T— — — —




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

Page 42 352A - Investment In R.R. Property Used In Transpn Service (By Company)
Miles Of Investment Depr. And
Line Class Name Of Company Road Used In Property Amortization
No (a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 R Grand Trunk Western Railroad Co. 925 478,314 165,870
2 P Chicago & Western Indiana R.R Co.
3 L Chicago, Kalamazoo & Saginaw R.R. Co 124
4 0 Leased From Individuals & Companies 0
S Ford Motor Co 515
6 Capitalized Annual Rental 3 6% 55
7 .............................................
8 925 479,008 165,870
9 Deductions:
10 Leased To Terminal Rwy Co (I.H.C. Land) 0
11 Leased to Chesapeake & Ohio Rly. Co. : 213
12 Leased To Others (Based On Capitalization
13 Of Annual Rent 3 6% 20,505
% | eeaeceessssssesssceccsssccsmsccemccacconveeen
15 0 20,718 0
16
17 Explanations:
18 Line 2: Column (D): Value Furnished By Lessor In
19 Accordance With Letter Of W.H.S. Stevens,
20 Director, Bureau Of Transportation,
21 Economics And Statistics, lcc 1c-29-54
22 Lines 5,6,10,11,13, Column (D): Value Based On
23 Capitalization Of Annual Rent @ 6%
24 Lines 3,11: Agreement Valuation Of Exclusive
25 Property.
26 Line 13: Depreciation Of Investment Of $20,505
27 Included On Line 1 Column (D) And Not
28 Separable
29
30

31 Total 925 458,290 165,870




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials:

GTW Year 1991

3528 - Investment In Railway Property Used In Transportation Service Page 43
Line Lessor Inactive(Proprie Oth Leased
No Account Respondent Railroads Tary Companies) Properties
(R) (B) ) (D) (<€)
1 2land 15,117 5
2 3 Grading 25,844 1
3 4 other Right Of Way Exp 226 21
4 5 Tunnels And Subways 0 0
5 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 11,238 2
6 7 Elevated Structures 0 0
7 8 Ties 88,697 15
8 9 Rail & otm 82,101 20
9 11 Ballast 28,122 3
10 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 576 18
11 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 9,916 19
12 17 Roadway Buildings 9N 5
13 18 water Stations 92 1
14 19 Fuel Stations 703 0
15 20 shops & Enginehouses 10,055 0
16 22 Storage Warehouses 0 0
17 23 Wharves & Docks 0 0
18 24 Coal & Ore Wharves ] 0
19 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 10,217 0
20 26 Communications Systems 7,825 0
21 27 Signals & Interlockers 17,980 0
22 29 Power Plants 129 0
23 31 Power-Transmission Systems 876 0
24 35 Miscellaneous Structures 138 0
25 37 Roadway Machines 5,283 0
26 39 Public Improvements 7,209 0
27 44 Shop Machinery 5,790 0
28 45 Power-Plant Machinery 442 0
29 Leased Property Capitalized Rentals (Explain) 570
30 Other (Specify & Explain)
31 Total Road 329,567 120 0 570
32 52 Locomotives 27,194 0
33 53 Freight Cars 108,783 0
34 54 Passenger-Train Cars 0 0
35 55 Highway Revenue Equipment 0 0
36 56 Floating Equipment 0 0
37 57 Work Equipment 3,441 0
38 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 522 0
39 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 5,275 0
40 Total Equipment 145,215 0 0 0
41 76 Interest During Construction 2,422 3
42 80 Other Elements Of Investment 0 1
43 90 Construction In Progress 1,110 0
Grand Total 478,314 124 0 570




Road Inmtisis: GTW

Year 1991

INSTRUICTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO RE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks
Schedule 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620, column ()
Line 620, column (g)

Lines 136 thru 138 column (f)
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135
column (f)

Line 231, column (f)

Line 230, column (N

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (N
Lines 226, 227, column (f)
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column ()

Line 213, column ()

Line 232, column ()
Line 317, column (f)

Lines 202, 203, 216. cotumn () (equal
10 or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 216, column ()

Lines 221, 222, 235, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 235, column (f))

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column () (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 320, column ()

Line 507, column ()
Line 508, column (f)
Line 509, column (N
Line 510, column (f)
Line 511, column (N
Line 512, column (N
Line 513, column ()
Line 514, column (N
Line 515, column ()
Line 516, column (f)
Line 517, column (f)

Schedule 450

Line 4 column b

Schedule 210

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column (d)
Line 14, column (e}

Schedule 412

Line 29 column (b)
Line 29, column (c)

Schedule 414

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g)
Schedule 415

Lines $, 38, column ()

Lines 24, 39, column (f)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (N

And

Schedule 414

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus
lne 24, columns (e) thru (g)

Schedule 415
Lines 5. 38. columns (c) and (d)

Lines 24, 39, cotumns (¢) and (d)
Lines 32, 3§, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (¢) and (d)

Lines 5, 38, column (b)

Lines 24, 39, column (b)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b)

Schedule 417

Line 1, column (j)
Line 2, column (j)
Line 3, column (j)
Line 4, column (j)
Line 5, column ()
Line 6, column (j)
Line 7, column (§)
Line 8, column (j)
Line 9, column (j) °
Line 10, column (j)
Line 11, columa ()

Scheduile 210

Line 47 column b

Railroad Annua) Report R-1
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GIW  Year 1991
Schedule 410 - Railway Operating Expenses-Continued Page 46
Salaries Mtls,Tools Purchased Total Frt.
Line Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages Splies,Fuels Services General Expense Passenger Total
No (A) (8) () (D) (E) (F) 1)) (H)
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - Continued
101 Locomotive Servicing Facilities 3 9 1 1 14 1%
102 Miscellaneocus Buildings And Structures 88 24 10 (2) 120 120
103 Coal Terminals 0 0 0 0 0 0
104 Ore Terminals 0 0 0 0 0 0
105 Other Merine Yerminals 0 0 0 0 0 0
106 Tofc/Cofc - Terminals 3 279 244 3 529 529
107 Motor Vehicle Loading & Distribution Facilities 0 0 0 0 0 0
108 Facilities For Other Specialized Service Operations 0 0 0 (3) (3) 3
109 Roadway Machines 696 1,074 88 (14) 1,844 1,844
110 Small Tools And Supplies 60 663 15 1 739 739
111 Snow Removal 196 490 55 2 743 743
112 fFringe Benefits - Running N/A N/A N/A 4,548 4,548 4,548
113 fringe Benefits - Switching N/A N/A N/A 20 20 20
114 fringe Benefits - Other N/A N/A N/A 1,641 1,641 1,641
115 Casualties And Insurance - Running N/A N/A N/A 1,802 1,802 1,802
116 Casualtfes And Insurance - Switching N/A N/A N/A 0 0 0
117 Casualties And Insurance - Other N/A N/A N/A 9,969 9,969 9,969
118 Lease Rentals - Debit - Ruming N/A N/A 978 N/A 978 978
119 Lease Rentals - Debit - Switching N/A N/A 2 N/A 2 2
120 Lease Rentals - Debit - Other N/A N/A 3,781 N/A 3,781 3,781
121 Lease Rentals - (Credit) -Runmning N/A N/A ) N/A %) (%)
122 Lease Rentals - (Credit) -Switching N/A N/A N/A 0 0
123 Lease Rentals - (Credit) -Other N/A N/A N N/A 0 0
124 Joint Facility Rent - Debit - Rumning N/A N/A 1,739 N/A 1,739 1,739
125 Joint Facility Rent - Debit - Switching N/A N/A (351) N/A (351) 351)
126 Joint Facility Rent - Debit - Other N/A N/A 995 N/A 995 995
127 Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) - Running N/A N/A 6) N/A 6) ()]
128 Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) - Sdwitching N/A N/A (66) N/A (66) (66)
129 Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) - Other N/A N/A (274) N/A (274) (274)
130 Other Rents - Debit -Running N/A N/A N/A 0 1]
131 Other Rents - Debit -Switching N/A N/A N/A 0 .0
132 Other Rents - Debit -Other N/A N/A N/A 0 0
133 other Rents -(Credit) - Running N/A N/A N/A 0 0
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Grand Yrunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW Year 1991
Schedule 410 - Railway Operating Expenses-Continued Page 48
Salaries Mtls,Tools Purchased Total Frt.
Line Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages Splies,Fuels Services General Expense Passenger Total
No (R) (8) ) () (E) (F) (H)
LOCOMOTIVES - Continued
217 Dismantling Retired Property 0 0 0
218 Other 35 1 5 41 41
219 Total Locomotives 6,121 6,679 6,011 1,134 19,945 19,945
0 0
Freight Cars 0 0
220 Administrative 1,300 26 4 34) 1,296 1,296
221 Repair And Maintenance 4,213 5,311 4,489 2N X 13,586 13,586
222 Machinery Repair 130 200 5 335 335
223 Equipment Demaged 122 30 152) -0 0
224 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 3,874 3,874 3,874
225 Other Casualties And Insurance N/A N/A N/A 3,782 3,782 3,782
226 Lease Rentals - Debit N/A N/A 13,022 N/A 13,022 13,022
227 Lease Rentals - (Credit) N/A N/A (249) N/A (249) (249)
228 Joint Facility Rent - Debit H/A N/A N/A 0 0
229 Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0 0
230 Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A 40,150 N/A 40,150 40,150
231 Other Rents - (Credit) N/A N/A (25,582) N/A (25,582) (25,582)
232 Depreciation N/A N/A N/A 6,343 6,343 6,343
233 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A N/A 0 0
234 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 1] 0
235 Repairs Billed To Others - (Credit) N/A N/A (3,649) N/A (3,649) (3,649)
236 Dismantling Retired Property 28 1 29 29
237 Other 81 12 13 106 106
238 Total Freight Cars 5,874 5,568 28,202 13,399 53,043 53,043
(1} 0
Other Equipment 0 0
301 Administration 0 5 0 2 7 7
302 Repair And Maintenance 0 4 1,197 1,201 1,201
303 Floating Equipment - Revenue Service 0 0 0
304 Passenger And Other Revenue Equipment 0 583 583 583
305 Computer Systems And Word Processing Euqip. 0 0 0
306 Machinery 0 7 (3} 6 6
307 Work And Other Non-Revenue Equipment 122 807 48 744 917
308 Equipment Damaged 0 0 0 0
309 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A (318) (318) (318)
310 Other Casualties And Insurance N/A N/A N/A 1,306 1,306 1,306
311 Lease Rentals - Debit N/A N/A 2,437 N/A 2,437 2,437
312 Lease Rentals - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 0 0
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

Schedule 410 - Railway Operating Expenses-Continued Page 50
Salaries Mtls,Tools Purchased Total Frt.
Line Raflway Operating Expense Account & Wages Splies,Fuels Services General Expense Passenger Total
No (A) (8) (C) () (E) (F) (G) )
YARD OPERATIONS - Continued
422 Controlling Operations 1,569 22 1 3 1,595 1,595
423 Yard and Terminal Clerical 5,494 175 945 123y - 6,491 6,491
424 Operating Switches, Signals, Retarders & Humps 0 2 2 2
425 Locomotive Fuel 1,361 0 1,361 1,361
426 Electric Power Purchased or Produced for Motive Power 0 0 0 0 0
427 Servicing Locomotives 774 28 0 802 802
428 Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related N/A N/A N/A «15) 15) 15)
429 Clearing Wrecks 5 15 0 20 20
430 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 10,139 10,139 10,139
431 Other Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 871 871 871
432 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 2,501 N/A 2,501 2,501
433 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A (1,006) N/A (1,006) (1,006)
434 Other 17 1 49 0 67 67
435 Total Yard Operatfons 35,625 1,593 2,831 11,085 51,134 0 51,134
0 0
Train & Yard Operations - Common 0 0
501 Cleaning Car Interiors 1 N/A 1 1
502 Adjusting and Transferring Loads 1 0 68 N/A 69 69
503 Car Loading Devices and Grain Doors 0 ] N/A 1] 0
504 Freight Lost or Damaged - all other N/A N/A N/A 879 879 879
505 fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 547 547 547
506 Total Train & Yerd Operations Common 1 0 69 1,426 1,496 0 1,496
0 0
Specialized Service Operations 0 0
507 Administration 0 0
508 Pickup and Delivery and Marine Line Haul 0 49 49 49
509 Loading and Unloading and Local Marine 940 89 1,102 €130) 2,001 2,001
510 Protective Service 114 2 26 0 199 199
511 Freight Lost and Damaged - Solely Related N/A N/A N/A 30 30 30
512 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 588 588 588
513 Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 0 0 0
514 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A N/A 0 0
515 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A ] 0
516 Other 20 12 32 32
S17 Total Specialized Service Operations 1,111 9 1,197 500 2,899 0 2,899
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

| |Page S2 412 - vay And Structures 1
I E
| Lease/ Amortization | |
| | Line Property Category Depreciation Rentals(Net) Adj. During Yr.| |
|| No  Account (R (8) () (®) |
I Pl
11 1 2 Land For Transportation Purposes N/A 11
11 2 3 Grading 253 |
11 3 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 3 |1
| 4 5 Tunnels And Subways !
11 5 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 199 35| |
| ] 6 7 Elevated Structures I
| 7 8 Ties 1,901 |
Il 8 9 Rail & Otm 1,809 858 B
b 9 11 Ballast 547 ||
1 10 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs | 1
| " 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 266 3,899 5 |
|| 12 17 Roadway Buildings 33 64|
I 13 18 Water Stations 12 8| |
|| 3 19 Fuel Stations 26 4| |
] 15 20 Shops & Enginehouses 202 511
|1 16 22 Storage Warehouses {1
| ] 17 23 Wharves & Docks ||
| ] 18 2 Coal & Ore Wharves f
|| 19 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 207 a0 |
| ] 20 26 Communications Systems 134 (54)| |
| ] 21 27 signals & Interlockers 300 w] |
11 22 29 Power Plants 5 3]
I 3 31 Power-Transmission Systems 15 M| |
11 2 35 Miscellaneous Structures 12 81|
| | 25 37 Roadway Machines 75 96)] |
| 26 39 Public Improvements 7 ] |
| ] 27 45 Power-Plant Machinery 18 711
] 28 - Other Leased/Rentals N/A N/A |1
I 29 - Total 6,088 4,757 (164)] |
[ 1 |
|1 I
|1 I
bl |
[ 1 |
Il I
| I
[ |
Il [
| I
I |
[l l
I I




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road lnitials: GTW Year 1991

Page 53 414 - Rents For Interchanged Freight Train Cars & Other Frt Carrying Equipment
Gross Amounts Receviable Gross Amounts Payable .
Line Type Of Equipment Pvt Line Mileage Time Pvt. Line Mileage Time
No (R) (8) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)
CAR TYPES ‘

1 Box - Plain 40 Foot 0 0
2 Box - Plain 50 Foot And Longer 59 251 320 411 939
3 Box - Equipped 2,164 12,219 1 1,649 9,968
4 Gondolas - Plain 345 1,380 122 334 742
S Gondolas - Equipped 113 399 1 95 290
6 Hopper - Covered 275 1,040 1,49 684 1,543
7 Hopper - Open Top-Gen Service 1" 484 2,434
8 Hopper - Open Top-Spc. Service 1 (5) 0
9 Refirgerator - Mechanical 1 151 114
10 Refirgerator - Non-Mechanical 6 20 18 81 185
11 Flat Tofc/Cofc 427 1,225 375 56 194
12 Flat-Multi-Level 822 59 4,939 275 1,191
13 Flat-General Service 0 4 0 25 59
14 Flat-Other 51 rif4 360 63 130
15 Tenk-Under 22,000 Gallons 1,689

16 Tank-22,000 Gallons And Over 2,740

17 ALl Other Freight Cars 2 20 1,733 160 569
18 Auto Racks 4,424 2,565 962
19 Total Freight Train Cars 0 4,264 21,318 16,367 4,463 19,320

Other Freight-Carrying Equipment

20 Refrigersted Trailers -
21 other Traflers 1,526
22 Refrigerated Containers
23 Other Containers 3
24 Total Traflers & Containers 0 0 0 0 0 1,529
25 Grend Total (Lines 19 & 24) 0 4,264 21,318 16,367 4,463 20,849
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Road Imtiaic GTW Year 1991 _ Rovised 7/34 ss

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415

. Report frergfr expenses oaly.

2. Report by type of equipment ail natural expenses reisting to the equipment functions (saiaries and wages, maternis, 0ois, supplies, fueis and

lubricants, purchased services and generai).

3. Report in column (b) net repair expenss exciuding the cost to repair damaged equipment.

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance 0 Scheduis 410, column (f), as follows:

{a) Locomotives; line 3 pius line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule%10, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repawrs). Do not reportin
Scheduia 415, Equipment Damaged from Sciieduis 410, line 204.

(b) Freight Cars, ling 24 pius line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 pius 235 (exciuding wreck repawrs). Do not reporrin
Scheduile 415, Equpment Damaged from Scheduis 410, line 223.

(e Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floaung Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipmeant (lins 37). Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Scheduls 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inciusive, pius line 320 (exciuding wreck repairs). Do nor reporrin Schedule 415.
Equipment Damaged from Scheduie 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

The ailocation of frerght car repair expenss reportabie on Schedule 415 by car types shail be in accordancs with Instrucuon 2-21, Freght tran

ir costing, 49 CFR 1201.

Deprecizuion expense for each class of equipment by car type shail be reported in columns (¢) and (d). For improvements on icased property,
Accouats 732 and 733, uss a suppiementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Scheduiles 340 and 342,

Degpreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) wiil balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as foilaws:

a. Locomouves, line 5 pius 38 compared 10 Scheduie 410, line 213

b. Freight Cars, lins 24 pius line 39 compared to Scheduie 410, line 232

¢ Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floaung Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and

Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, lins 317.

. Amoruzation adjustment of each equipment type which is included in columa (c) shail be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the

appropriate line item; Ure net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable 1o equipment used n
fresght service included in line 39, column {(c), of Schedule 335.

Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Scheduie 410 as follows:
a. Locomouves, ling 5 pius 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212

b. Frewght Cars. line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 pius 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported
in Scheduie 414 and are not (o be included in Scheduls 415).

(¢) Sum of Lease/Rentais for All Other Equipment. lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will baiance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316,
except for the interchange rental on tratlers and contuners which 1s reported in Schedule 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 shouid
be used when baianang Lease/Rentais Other Equipment (0 Scheduie 410. Do no¢ report 1n Schedule 415 the Trailer and Contaner reauais
reported in Scheduie 414.

. Investment base by types of equipment shail be reported 1n columns (g) and (h) ang shouid not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned

when the rents therefore are inciuded in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00. 3(-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00.
It shouid include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included 1n the rent for Equpment Account Nos. 32-21-00,
32-22-00. 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 16-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned shouid aiso be incfuded when the rent 1s inciuded in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 3 1-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, inclusive,

The grand totai of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 130 shouid equal the totais of line items consututing the equipment
account totais of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415,

Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shail be reparted in columns (1) and (j). The grand total of each equipment reserve
account in column (g), Schedule 335, shail equal the combined aggregate tolal accumuiated depreciation for line items consutuung the corre-

sponding equipment accounts reported 1n columns (1) and (), on Schedule 415.

Ratroad Annuai Report R-1




Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials:

Year 1991

Page 56 415 - Supporting Schedule - Equipment |

|

Repairs Depreciation Amortization |

Line Type Of Equipment (Net Expense) Owned Capitalized Net During Yr |
No (a) (b) (c) |
{

1 Diesel Locomotive - Yard 0 76 |
2 Diesel Locomotive - Road 10,297 €160) 0 67|
3 Other Locomotive - Yard ]
4 Other Locomotive - Road |
5 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 10,297 (84) 0 61|
6 Box - Plain 40 Foot (] 0 |
7 Box - Plain 50 Foot And Longer 259 . 1 ] 0|
8 Box - Equiped 7,350 4,154 93 1,974 |
9 Gondola - Plain 341 15 0 i
10 Gondola - Equiped 540 42 ] |
11 Hopper - Covered 425 155 89 |
12 Hopper - Open Top General Service 171) 0 |
13 Hopper - Open Top Special Service 6 |
14 Refrigerator - Mechanical %) ]
15 Refrigerator - Nonmechanical 480 |
16 Flat Tofc/Cofc 3 55 |
17 Flat Multi-Level 454 237 |
18 Flat - General Service 2 19 i
19 Flat - Other 143 66 |
20 All Other Freight Cars (87) |
21 Cabooses 168 73 [
22 Auto Racks 28 1,275 ]
23 Miscellaneous Accessories 69 |
24 TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 9,937 6,161 182 1,974 ]
25 Refrigerated Trailers |
26 Other Trailers L7 |
27 Refrigerated Containers |
28 Other Containers |
29 Bogies |
30 Chasis |
31 Other Highway Equipment(Freight) |
32 TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 417 0 0 0]
33 Marine Line-Haul |
34 Locat Marine (] |
35 TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 0 l
36 Pass. & Other Revenue Equipment 583 [
37 Computer Sys. & Word Processing Equip. 0 329 (340)|
38 Machinery - Locomotives (1) 252 ] 0]
39 Machinery - Freight Cars (2) 335 0 0|
40 Machinery - Other Equipment (3) 6 166 29.]
41 Work & .Other Non-Revenue Equipment 977" 17 0|
42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 2,153 666 0 311
43 Total All Equipment (Freight Protion) 22,804 6,743 182 986 |
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415 - Supporting Schedule - Equipment-Continued

Page 57

Lease & invsm'T Base @12/31/ Accum. Depr.d 12/31/
Line Rentals Owned Cap.Lease
No ) (9)
1 3,377 0 3,066 0
2 6,006 23,817 17,788
3
4
5 6,006 27,194 0 20,854 0
é 25 22
7 0 35 20
8 3,259 57,530 3,033 19,352 347
9 2,234 470 258
10 458 1,765 0 1,126 0
11 589 6,020 1,970 2,39 445
12 12 13
13
14
15 1"
16 1,413 919 , 510
17 723 9,109 2,269
18 629 355
19 14 1,576 703
20
21 "0 2,650 836
22 4,072 21,994 9,728
23 1,046 276
26 12,773 103,780 5,003 37,862 792
25
26
27
28
29
30
3N
32 0 0 0 0 0
33
34
35 0 0 4] 0 0
36 0
37 2,367 5,275 2,591
38 0 0
39 0 0
40 5,790 1,583
41 70 3,963 2,095
42 2,437 15,028 0 6,269 0
43 21,216 146,002 5,003 64,985 792

|
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
!
I
I
I
I
I
l
I
I
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I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
!



907" 92 L1922 0 0 0 1714 219 0 £50° 9L 291922 12301 puess 92
0 0 0 0 0 00°0 0 0 0 (] 0 je301-9nS 62
0 0 i 92
0 0 6 £2
0 (] 8 . 2
0 0 € A 12
925’92 £52°08 0 0 0 1 952 s19°92 68708 ye301-qns 02
£58°2 9888 2£°2 8 oL Y 714 ] 5282 928'8 it 61
2e6'ot 226°s2 271 sl 1 x29°4 26801 ggL’s2 6 8l
659'8 y7i 4 61°2 €2 8Y x61°2 959'8 628 9 8 21
090'Y 09s°L1L €71 3 4} %00°1 $50°Y 8ys'LL € Al 9
0 0 V/N v/N 0 V/N v/N 0 V/N V/N 0 19301-9n§ G|
0 (] v/N v/N v/N v/N V/N V/N 1 11
0 0 v/N ¥/N v/N V/N V/N v/N ] £l
0 0 v/N v/N v/N Y/N \74] v/N 8 rd)
0 0 v/N v/N v/N v/N v/N V/N € 1 it
S0E‘SY 686°95L 0 0 0 8 292 £9¢ £90°SY 929 951 1@301-qn§ oL
t90’€ 667'81 2072 £ £ %20°2 850'€ 96%'81 i 6
695°22 Y9128 02°2 191 (911 %02°2 80v°22 685°2¢ 6 . 8
9¢2°6 806°LS 912 26 ist x9L°2 6596 222°18 g8 2
6£6°Y 8L9°sl 1} i v %00°1 856’y y18'€1 € 11 9
28°'2 2502 0 ] 0 0 0 0 u8°2 250°2 1e301-qns S
(%4 652 %§2°€ 522 652 i Yy
99E°’1L SLy's L2 9L Sly's 6 €
(V)] 2Ly %92°2 (V)] 2ty 8 -2
212 99% %00°1 212 99 € 1 1
(w) (S }) o) 48] (4] ()] (6) ) (?) (2] ) Q) (e) ON
unoa.ezou<_ 9889°AU] .ugoE<.E:uu<_u;osc.gr.u:u_ 9s8g°AU] ouux.gaaa_gnoa.s:uu<_ 3seg Au] 238y “Jdag unddoy Iseg-Avj OoN (sse))) aull
18301 895927 paz))e3ide) Ajsadodd pasea] o] SIudwdAoJIdw] ~adaq pasn puy paump Junoddy  AusoBajeg Altsuag

peoy - 2\npayds BulyJoddng - 9Ly

85 ated

L66L 4837 AM1D :8}9131U] peoy
"d°Y UJIISIN YunJ}i puBJs)



5?

NOTES AND REMARKS

1991

Year

GTW

Road Initials




116°2 ] 661 0 0 o ] ] 21’ 1e301 i

% k&l 49430 01

0 (4] 31paay - A3j119e4 uior ¢

0 0 31920 - A31119e3 jutor g

0 0 ajueinsu] puy A3jense) 2

885 885 sitjlueg aburyy 9

0t 0g pa1e)3y A)ajos - abeweg 3 Sso7 Iy6lau4 g

661 661 "J) 3 °JQ 1R10) ‘SID1AIIS IALID3104d &

100°2 v/N 100°2 sutJen 1es017 3 6pjun 3 Bulpeol ¢

&% Y/N 6% Iney aul] aulJep’AAlag 3 dn Xo1Ld 2

0 0 uo13eJ3sulupy l
) n (¢} (G 1) (&) <a) ) (%) v) ON
1830] 92)AJ3S  (BJay)aIAs 2)191yap S|uila) L IVINEY] SJuwla) dinb3 s|uJay swal] auty

*dS"Y30  9A1132304d  JOJOW  SULJEW'YI0 SulJel dugaulley JB0) Buileo)y 9403/3j01

09 abed uoljeytodsued| - 91NPaYISGNS SIJIAJAS pazyieldeds sy

66l Jeax  MLD :syelluj peoy
*¥°¥ UJ91ISIM Jund] puedn




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

418 - Supporting Schedule - Capital Leases Page 61

Primary A/C ‘|Total Inv. Capital Leases
No.&Title | At Y/E |Inv.@ Y/E |Cur.Yr.Amort|Accum.Amort.
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E)
52 (005221) 10,055 52 22 22
53 (005321) 108,783 5,003 182 792




Year. 1991

GTW
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NOTES AND




Road In

Grand Trunk Western R.R.
itials: GTW Year 1991

B R N I I S S . N I BN Bl EE N S  IE B BE s

450 - Analysis Of Taxes Page 63 |

l

|

Line Kind Of Tax Amount |
No ¢ (8) |

I

1 Other Than U.S. Government Taxes 1,731 |

U.S. Government Taxes |

2 Income Taxes: Normal Tax & Surtax (2,683)]

3 : Excess Profits |

4 Total - Income Tax (L.2 + 3) (2,683)|

5 Railroad Retirement 22,510 |

6 Hospital Insurance 1,464 |

7 Supplemental Annuities 1,675 |

8 Unemployment Insurance 2,355 |

9 All Other U.S. Taxes 0]

10 Total U.S. Government Taxes 25,321 |

11 Total Railway Taxes 27,052 |
................................................................................................................ |
I
................................................................................................................ |
B. Adjustments To Federal Income Taxes |
................................................................................................................ |
Net Credits End of |

Beginning Of (charges) for Adjustments Year |

Line Particulars Year Bal. Current Year Balance |
No (A) (8) ©) D) (E) |
................................................................................................................ |
1 Accelerated Depreciation Sec.1671.R.C. |

2 Accelerated Amortization Sec.1681.R.C. |

3 Accelerated Amortization Of Rolling Stk. |

4 Amortization Of Rofw Sec.1851.R.C. |

5 Other (Specify) |

6 SFAS #96 Computation |

7 Temporary Differences 31,949 (1,803) 30,146 |

8 |

9 |

10 |

" |

12 |

13 |

14 |

15 |

16 |

17 |

18 Investment Tax Credit* |

. |

19 Totals 31,949 (1,803) 0 30,146 |
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

1 1f Flow-Through Method Was Elected, Indicate Net Decrease(Increase) In Tax Accrual
8ecause Of Investment Tax Credit ’ ]
1f Defferal Method For Inv. Tax Credit Was Elected:

1 Indicate Amount Of Cr., Utilized As A Refuction Of Tax Liability Current Yr.
2 Deduct Amount Of Cur. Yr Credit Applied To Reduction Of Tax Liability

3 salance Of Current Yr Credit Used To Reduce Curreéht Yr Tax Accruat

4 Add Amount Of Prior Yr Def. Cr Being Amort. To Reduce Curr.Yr.Tax Accrual

5 Total Dec. In Curr. Yr Tax Accrual Resulting From Use Of Inv. Tax Cr.

Q O O o0 o

2 Estimate Amount Of Future Earnings Which Can Be Realized Before Paying Federal Income Taxes
Because Of Unused & Available Net Operating Loss Carryover On January 1
0f The Year Following That For Which The Report Is Made. 109,459

— o — — — — it ———— —— ——— —— ——— —— —— —— — — o i et ot i i s et S it i, it it S et Shets e i S




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

460 - Ttems In Selected Income & Retained Earnings Accounts For The Year Page 65
Account
Line No Item Debits Credits
No (R) (B) (C) )
1 519 Miscellaneous Income
2 eeeeeeeeeeeiieieeicediaccciiicacdiiaesssecsssceees
3 Profit From Sale of C&WI 2,330
4 Profit From Sale of Land 886
5 Equity - Domestic I1I 584
6 Other Small [tems 1,168
7
8
9
10 551 Miscel laneous Income Charges
11 eeeeesc-aceeaccasccanccaacciescssssnn secasammscacacanaan
12 Commi tment Fee On Revolving Credit 60
13 Standby Fee - Dup 20
14 Other Small Items 293
15
% ee-ese--esccsscecccscccccco-co--
17 373 4,968
18
19
20




66  Road Imuaijs: Road I[mtiais: GTW
501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIFS
(Doilars 1n Thousands) —— "~~~ 7~
1. If the respondent was under obliganon as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other association of any agreemsnt of
obliganion. show the of each contract of guaranty or suresyship 1a effect at the ciose of the year or entered 1010 and expued dunng the yesr.
This inquury does not cover the case of ordinary conunercial paper mamnng on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue. Items of less than
$30.000 mav be shown as one lotal.
Sole or jount
Line; Names of ail parnes pnacipaily Descripnon Amount of contingent conungent | Linet
No. and pnmanly liable liainlity liabality No.
(a) d) © @
i i
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 3
[ 6
7 7
81 3
91 NIL 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 | 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 2
23 3
24 24
25 25
26 26
7 7
] 23
29 . 29
30 - 30
3 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 33
36 36
kL 37
38 18
2. If any corporauon or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement or obliganoa,
show the particuiars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretysiup wa ctfect at the close of the year or eatered 1010 and exprred durng the
ye.I"T'hlsmqm.ryd;m-n'mtctwel'thet.'.alloi‘mmmy' commerciai paper manunng oa demand or not later than 2 years after date of issue, nor does it inciude ardinary
surety bongds or undemkmgs on g 10 court g 3. E— —eee
| Finance Docket number. ude, Sols or youmt
. |lanet mannty date and concise descrip- Names of all guarantors and sureties Amount conungent connngent
No.| uon of agreement or obligauoa liainlity of guarantors lisbality Neo.
(a) ®) (c) @
1] 1
) 2
3 3
41 4
5| 5
61 )
7 ] 7
81 3
9 | [ 9

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Footnote disclosure 1s
required even though the arrangement is not reduced to wnung.

1. Disclose compensaung balances not legally restncied. lines of credit used and unused. average interest rate of short-term borrowings outstanding at balance
sheet date, maximum amount of outsianding borrowings dunng the penod and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.

2. Time deposits and ceruficates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restncted should be disclosed.

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year

4 Compensaung balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits. and in Account 717, Other Funds. should also be separately disclosed below

S. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently matenal to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of wntten and oral agreement balances
amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances. restncted and unrestncted plus marketable secunties)

6. When a camer 1s not in comphance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible sanctions
whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictabie) and matenal.

Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company has available credit lines with
three banks aggregating $35 million.

At December 31, 1991 there was $18.8 million in outstanding loans.

Rairosd Annual Report R-}
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road lnitials: GIW Year 1991

] 510-Separation Of Debtholdings Between Rd And Equipment Page 69

|

|pebt Outstanding At End Of Year

l ....................................................................................................................
| Line Account Balance at

| No No Title Source Of Year

|

| 1 751 Loans & Notes Payable SCH.200,L.30 18,800
] 2 764 Equipment Obligations And Other

| Long Term Debt Due Within One Year SCH.200,L.39 3,720
| 3 765/767 Funded Debt Unmatured SCH.200,L.41 1,134
| 4 766 Equipment Obligations SCH.200,L.42 5,698
| 5 767 Capitalized Lease Obligations SCH.200,L.43 2,559
| 768 Debt In Default SCH.200,L.44

] 7 770.1/770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium SCH.200,L.46

| 8 Total Debt SUM L.1-7 31,911
| 9 Debt Directly Related To Rd Prop. NOTE 1. 116
| 10 Debt Directly Related To Equip. NOTE 1. 12,995
| 1 Total Debt Directly Related To Rd.& Eq. SUM L.9 & 10 13,111
| 12 Percent Directly Related To Road L.9/L.1 0.01
| 13 Percent Directly Related To Equipment L.10/L.11(2DEC) 0.99
| 14 Debt Not Directly Related To Rd Or Equip L.8MINUS L.11 18,800
| 15 Road Property Debt (L.12%L.14)+L.9 304
| 16 Equipment Debt (L.13*L.14)+L.10 31,607
== e e e e e ceeeeeeeesseseeemeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeecsseeseeaceseseens
J11. Interest Accrued During The Year:

[reeerarasnena s e |
|Line No Account No Title Source Balance
T IO LCTLLITITIT S
| 17 546-548 Total Interest & Amortization(Fix Chges) SCH.210,L.42 2,803
| 18 546 Contigent Interest On Funded Debt SCH.210,L.44

| 19 517 Release Of Premiums On Funded Debt SCH.210,L.22

| 20 Total Interest LINES 17-19 2,803
| 21 Interest Affiliated Company Debt NOTE 2

| 22 Net Interest Expense L.20 MINUS L.21 2,803
| 23 Interest Directly Related To Road Property Debt NOTE 3 18
|

| 24 Interest Directly Related To Eq. Debt NOTE 3 1,380
| 25 Interest Not Directly Related To Rd Or Eq Prop.Debt L.22-(L.23+L.24) 1,405
| 26 Interest Road Property Debt L.23+(L.25%L.12) 32
I

| 27 Interest Equipment Debt L.24+(L.25%L.13) 2,71

[Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued.
[Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769-Account Payable; Affiliated Companies.

|Note 3. This interest relates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, respectively.
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Road Inoais: GTW Year 1991

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State pamuculars of ail racks operared by the respondent at the close of the year. accoraing (o the tollowing classificauon:
1) Line owned by respondent
12} Line owned by propnietary companies
(3) Line ooerated under lease for a specijied sum. lessor being (A) an atfiliated corporation. or ( B) independent or not affihiatea with respondent
14) Line operated under contract Or agreement [or conungent rent. owner being (A) an arfiliated corporauon. or 1 B) inaepenaent or not atfiliatea with
respondent
5) Line operated under irackage rights.

Give subtotals for cacn of the several numoered classes. in the order nisted apove. as well as the tofal for al classes.

Lengths of track shouid be reported to the nearest WHOLE mule adjusied to accord with foonings. 1.e. counting one-naif mile and over as a wnoie mie and
qisregaraing any fracuon iess than one-haif mile.

{n coiumn (a) nsert the figure (and !etter. if anv) indicaung its class 1n accordance with the preceding classification

In column 1b) give the vanous proportions of eacn ciass owned or leased by respondent. lisung each proportion once in any grouping. Cinadian miteage
shouid be segregated and identified on separate lines (n the vanous grouoings. Foreach listing. tn column (d) give 1ts entire length ( the distances detween termim
of single or rirst main track). and in the following columns the lengths of second marn track: ail other main tracxs. passing tracks. croOss-Overs and fUM-ouLs. ‘¥av
awitcning tracks. and vard swiching tracks. These ciasses of tracks are defined as loilows:

Running tracks. Running (racks. passing (racks. cross-uvers, 2tc., including (urm-outs Irom those (racxs {0 clearance points

Wav swircrung (racks. Staiton. team. :ndustrv and uther switching tracks for which no separate service 1s maintained

Yara swicming tracks. Y ards where separate SwilCning services ure maintained. :nciuding classificauon. nouse. ieam. .ndustrv ind uther tracks switched bv
vara locomotuves

The returns n colmnns (h) and 11 should include tracks ~erving inausines. such as mines. muls. smetters, :actones. 2tc Tracks detonging (0 un
‘nausirv {or wnch no rent is payaole shouid not de included.

Tracxks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarmes. the cost of wnich 1s chargeaoie to a cleanng account and wnich are used 1n gettng out matenat ior
ine resoondent s use. should not be incluaed.

Class « 1) includes ail lines operated by the respondent ac the close of the vear to which it has utie in perpetuity

Ciass (2) inctuaes each line. tull utle to wnich 1s 1n an 1nactive propnetary corporation ot the respondent {t ¢.. one ail ot whose outstanding >(ocks or
obligatons are heid by or tur the respondent. and which 1s vperated by the respondent or an atfiliated svstem corporation without anv accounting (o the said
propnetary corporaiion) [t may aiso inciude such Line wnen the actuai ttie to all of the outstanding stocks or ooligations rest 1n a3 COrporation controtiea bv or
contruthing the respondent, oul in (ne case of ans sucn inclusion. the facis of the refation 1o the respondent or the corporaiion nolding the securities snoutd be ruilv
et forth in a jootnole An (nacine corporation 1s one wnich has been practicaily absorved 1n a cuntroiling corporation. 4na waich neither operates property nor
admunisters us financial atfairs: if 1t maintains an orgamzanon. it Joes so only lor the purpose of comptving with tegal requirements and maintaining Qe 'o
property or franchises.

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or tormal convevance ot less than the grantor s interest 1n the property. with a specific and unconattional
rent reserved. The tact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes s immatenai 1 this connection

Ciass 14) 15 :ne same as class {3). except that the rent reserved 1s conditional upon eamings or other fact.

Class 15) includes ail tracks operated and maintained by others. but over waich the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of its trans. In the road ot this
class (he respondent has no oropnetary nghts. but onty the nghts ot a licensee. nctude in this class. also. all main tracks. inaustnal tracks and sidings ownea bv
aoncasner companies and ndividuais when the resbondent uperates over them. dut does not have exclusive possession of them.

Road heid by the respondent as /otnt or common owner ot 3 jont lessee Ot under anv joint arrangement snouid be shown 1n 1ts aoproonate class. and tne sauv
vt iength should be ot the sntire length ot the dortion jointly held. The class symool should have the letter (1) attacned.

Ruad vperated bv the respondent us agent {or another carmer should not be inciuged 1a this scnedule

2uirnad Annugl Report R-1




- Road lmuats: GTW Year 19 91
700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
Running tracks. passing tracks, cross-overs. etc.
Provortion awned Miles of | Mules of ail {1163 OF PRSI\ e ot of way (Miles of vara|
L.ne Class or leased Miles of road| second man other ing tracks. switching switching TOTAL Line
No. by Respondent track man tracks | SOy oVErs. tracks racks No.
and turnouts
[FY) b) (<) (d) ie) 3] 3 hy )
| 1
2 1 100% 730.70 280.49 162.74 99.68 573.50 1787.11 2
3 1
4 1J 50% .15 1.09 7.74 1.64 10.62 4
5 [
] 3R Leased 10.86 .27 1.01 12.14 6
- 7
3 S5 | Trackage Rights 183.29 1.48 2.35 1.32 54.96 100.85 344.25 3
9 - 9
10 10
11 11
L2 12
13 13
14 14
1S 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
=2 2
3 3
24 24
25 pL
26 26
27 27
23 2
29 29
10 0
31 31
12 12
33 33
M 4
15 35
6 %
37 37
18 38
39 9
40 40
41 41
2 42
43 43
“ -4
15 45
16 48
17 47
18 48
19 49
0 50
51 51
€2 ! 52
53 $3
4 S4
<5 £S5
£6 £6
7 TOTAL 925 _0Q | 221 97 2,35 105 .42 163,39 675,99 ALY S 57
3 Miles of electnfied roag 58
or track inciuded 1n
preceding grand total N/A

Rasirosd Ansuai Roport R-{
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Road Imuals: GTW Year 19 __ 91

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Coantinued

instrucuons for reporung {raght-irawa car data,
l Give paruculars of each of the vanious classes of equpment which respondent owned or ieased dunng the year.
2. Ia column (d) gve the numboer of unts purcaased or buslt in company snops. [ coumn (e} give the number of new units leased from others. The term
“new" means a umt piaced 1 service for the first ume on any rairoad.
3. Unns ieased to others for a pertod of one year or more are reportable 1 cojumn (n). Unxts temporanly out of respondent’s service and rented (0 others
for iesa than one year are 10 be mnciuded in column (i). Units rented from others for a penod less than one year shouid not be iaciuded 18 columa y).

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Units in service of respon- Changes dunng the year
dent at begmmng of year Unus nstailed

All other unuts,
including reciassi-
ficagon and sec- |Line

New or
New unous accqured and

Time-mileage I rebwilt unns i
All purchased leased from units ond hand units | No.

cars
or bt rewniten mto
others purchased or
Property accounts|; o4 from othersl

Class of equipment and car demgnanons

1

(a) (] © (d) (®) (h] g)

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

Plain box cars - 40’ 36
(Bl__ B2_)) 3

Plamn box cars - SO’ and longer 37
(B3.0-7, B4.0-7, BS__, B6. . ,
3788 ) 161 1

Equipped box cars 8
(All Code A. Excent A_S.) ,397 146

Plain gondoia cars 3
(AllCodesG&J__L J_ 2 J__3,J__4) 831 4

Equpped gondola cars 40
(Al Code E) 313 6

Covered hopper cars 41
(€. LC .2C . 3C 4 614 40

I Open wp hopper cars—~generai service 42
i (All Code H) 2

N
D)

Open top hopper cars—special service ' 43
(J_ _Q. and All Code K)

E

[ 3
w

| Refngerator cars—mechamical u
| (R.s..R6.R7.RS.RI)

Refngerator cars—~non-mechancal l 45
(RO.RI.R2) 36

&

Flat cars—TOFC."COFC l 6
(All Code P, Q and S. Except Q8__) 217

Flat cars—muiti-ievei 17
{All Code W 803 1

| | Flat cars—general service 52 ! ' I 8
! (F10_. F20.. F30.) |

i | Flat cars—other i 9
| (Pl F2L F3L F4.FS.F6. | 1
! F 3-. F "0 ) 15 1 I ]

| Tank cars—under 22,000 gailons

|
' Except TO00)

T 0T LT T3 T..4. TS5 i
I
|

! | Tank cars—22.000 gallons and over l

| b s T 7.T_8.T..9 4

: | All other freight cars i 52
- (AS_. F_°_, All Code L and Q8. ) |

w

: TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 6,584 ° ! ’ ! - 204

Caboose (All Code M-930) N/A 106 : . 3

s ra Jia
&

TOTAL thnes 53. 54 6,584 106 : 207

LY
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GTW

Year 19 _91

)]

4. Cotumn (m) shouid show aggregate capacity for ail umits reporeed 1 columas (k) and (1). as follows. For freight-traun cars. report the normunai capaciry (i
toas of 2.000 Ids) as provaded for m Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars (0 capacity in tons of the
commodity winch the car 13 intended to carry customanly.

§. Time-ouleage cars refers to fre1git cars, other than cabooses. owned or heid under tesse arrangement. whosae interiine rental 1s settied on a per diem and line
haui muleage basts under “Code of Car Hire Ruies " or would be so settied if used by anower raiiroad.

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Couatinwed

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes dunag year

Unus at close of vear

(concluded) Total in service of respondem
Unats reared from {col. (1) & ()))
Aggregais capacity
Line{Cross service of respondent Leased from | Time-rieage of umis reported Linet
No. |[Check Tx m Owned and used others cars All other mcol. (K) & W) Leased to others No.
wmh.mf::::m ¢ (see 1ns. 3)
1.) 1 ) ' (x) (1)) (m) (ny
36 16
3 3 165
37 . 37
44 118 118 9,096
i3 bt ]
176 2,398 969 3,367 242,326 390
39 19
108 34 693 727 68,090
0 40
164 155 319 30,917
Y| a1
55 485 114 599 58,830
42 42
2 2 154
43 43
EvY <“
45 45
36
16 46
3 57 157 _214 15,095
a7 47
43 411 350 761 36,197 40
48 43
56 1 57 4,338
1 49 &9
2 108 42 150 10,753 39
0 ‘0
51 51
4 4 306 .
3 467 3,836 2,485 6,321 | 476,267 I 469 3
3 8 101 NIA 101 i WA I 4 4
s 475 3,937 2,485 6,321 101 ' 476,267 i 473 <5

Qauroad Annuai Regort R-4



82 Road Initials: GTW Year 19 91 __
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued e -
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS .
I l Unns 1n service of respon- | Changes dunng the vear
| ] dent at begmmng of year | Unuts wnszatled
| All other unus, |
Rebwit unus ' !
Lmel Cross ! New unus m acquured and u:dmsa::m th J
. licauon Sec- [
Na 1 Check Class of equipment and car designanons Per diem All others p:::ulas‘:d ; from retwlt umm: — - i No.
! others accounts purchased or !
I ' propem leased from othersi
; @ ® @ | @ ® 0 (®) !
i ' FLOATING EQUIPMENT
6 3 Seif-propeiled vesseis N/A 56
' [Tugpoats, car fernes, etc.)
57 Non-seif-propeiled vessels N/A ' ' | | s7
| [Car floats, lignters, etc.} | i
<8 | I TOTAL ilines 56 and 571 N/A : ' | ! <8
!  HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT ! I ‘
9 [ | Chasus 21__, Z67_, Z68_, Z69. . ’ , . 59
60 ! {Dryvan 2, Z _ 26, 16 : i 1 I 50
[ 61! | Flar bed U3__, Z3._ | I | { | sl
62 1 | Open bed Us__, Z4 | ] i | 52 |
63 | | Mechamical refrigerazor US__, ZS__ | | | | 63
64 | | Buik hovper U0. . Z0__ I ! ! | | 54
65 | | Insuiated U7__, Z7._ ! | I 1 55
66 | | Tank ' Z0__. U6. . ! } | | 66
67 | | Other trauler and container i 67
I I (Speaal equipped dry van U9_ _, l
Z8._.29..) |
68 | i Tractor i 1 58
69 ! i Truek | ; | | 69
ol I TOTAL (lines %9 to 69) i | i ! i | 0

NOTES AND REMARKS

' Must have fitung code “CN™ t0 qualify for tank otherwise 1t is a buik hopper.

Rauroad Annuai Regort R-i
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Rosd Imeisies  GTH Year19 _91_ o
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coocinded
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes dunng year Unus at close of vear
(conctuded) Total 1n service of respondent
Vs 4 from tcol. (1) & () \ e y
service of respondent \SgrEgAIc capac .
Line { Cross wl o and used Leased from Per diem All of umts reported L to others Line!
No. I . others n col. (k) & (1) No.
or | wncl (see ins. 4)
reclasuificanon )
th) m m k) ] (m) (n)
6 N/A 6
57 N/A 57
58 N/A 58
59 <9
60 60
61 61
62 62
63 ]
64 64
65 . 65
66 56
67 67
68 68
69 9
70 70

NOTES AND REMARKS

Rauroad Annual Report R-i
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7108. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
{Doilars in Thousands)

| Give parucuiars as requested. sevarsteiv, for the vanous classes of new units and rebutlt units of equipment instailed by respondent dunng the vear. If
.aformation regardng the cost of any units installed 13 not compiete at ume of filing of report. the units shouid be orurted. but reference to the numoer of units
omurted snouid be given 1n 3 footnoce, the details as Lo cost (0 be given in the report of the lollowing year. The cost of units under consguction at the ciose of the
vear sbould not be reflected 1n tus scheduie even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year. Indicate 1n coiumn (e) whether an
nstailenon represens equipment purchssed (F), bt or rebait by contract 1n outide raircad shopa (C), or built or rebwiit 1n company or system shops
(S) meclding unsts acqmred through capralized lesses (L).

2. In column (a) List each ciass or type of locomounve unit. car. or TOFC'COFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant the standard classificanon used
to disunguish rypes of locomonve uas, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of Amencan Rasiroads. and snouid inciuge physicai
charactensucs requested by Schedule 710. Locomouve units should be idennfied as to power source. wheei arrangement. and horsepower ver umit, such as
muiapie-purpose diesei locomoave A umies (B-B). 2500 HP Cars should be idenufied as (o special construcuon or service cnaractensiucs. such s
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steei boxcars-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC'COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Scheauie 710.

3. in coumn (c) show the total weight 1n-tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired snouid be the weight empty.

4 The cost shouid be the compiete cost as entered on the ledger. including foreign Line freight charges and handling charges.

S. Data for tus schedule should be consined to the unuts reported 1 Scheduie 710. columns (<) and (¢) for iocomotive units, passenger-train cars and company
service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight Taun cars, 1loating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units 1n the upper section of this
scheduie and 1 the lower section disciose rebuit umits acquured or rewnitten 1nto the respondent's accounts. The term “new ™ as used herein shail mean a unit or
umcs placed w1 service for the first ume on any ratiroad. .

5. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whoie or in part with incenave per diem funds shouid be reported on separate lines ana avproonately idenufied by

foomote or sud-neading. NEW UNITS
e
i Method of .
Line Class'of cquipment Number of units Toral weight Total cost acqusiuon Line
No. (tans) No.
{see nstrucuons)
ta) (b) 3) 'd) fe)
{ |
2 2
3 3
3 4
b $
-] 6
- 7
3 3
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
1& 14
15 15
i 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
0 N
1 k|
2 2
- 3
24 24
pl] TOTAL N/A N/A 25
REBUILT UNITS
S 26
271 7
28 i 3
91 : )
20 ’ 0
31 11
3 1
33 33
24§ M
351 35
6 | ) 36
37 37
18 TOTAL N/A N/A 38
9 GRAND TOTAL N/A N/A 19

Raiiroad Annuai Revort R-1
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Road Inals: GTW Year 19 91 89

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
{Dollars 1n Thousands)
1. Give paracuiars of all rals applied dunng the year n connection with the construction of new track.
In column (a) classify the kund of rail appiied as follows.
(1) New steei rails. Bessemer process
{2) New sieei raiis. open-hearth process
(3) New rails, spectal ailoy (descnibe more fullv 3 footnoter
(4) Relay rals.
2. Retumns in columns (¢} and () should be reported 1n WHOLE numbers Fracnions of less than one-hait shouid be disregarded. and fractions ot one-naif or
more shouid be counted as une.
3 The rerums in columns (d) and (h) should inciude the cost of luading at the puint ut purchase readv tor shipment. the treight charges paid foreign lines. and
the cost of hanaling rails in general suppiv and storage yaras The cost ut univading, hauling over camer » own lines, and placing the raiis in tracks ana of tran
service 1n cunnection with the distnbution ot the rail should nut be included 1 this xchegule.

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY.
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Wenant ot ik Wesgtt of ratl Total cost of rail
. .. utal cost of rail ap-
Class | Pounds | Number Total cust of raul 49 Average cos Pounds Numper olieg n yard. station. Average cost
Line t piied 1 runming (racks. ard N nd ) L.ne
No | Y per vard | ut tuns Dasaing [FICKS, Cruss- per ton oer v ot tons ieam, inausrv, al per ion Yo
i | otecad [¢2.000 (Y ers. tc. . Junng vear +2.000 1 at el 12,000 by ather switcmng tracks (2.000 iby
yven. k.. g Ve Junng year
fa) thy 1) d) 1e) N (g) thy )]
1
s -
L4 5!
Vs [
Lo 34
L7 ]
8 i 3
Q9 Q
10 ¢ 10
i NIL_ . il
2 ‘e
13 23
14 {4
135 s g
8 6
IBEN '
ig! 18
L9 i 1Q
20| =9
i 2
122§ ] -
=3 k]
123 ad
| ~< ~<
~5 15
~7 -
bt 3
~a )
1) ! 20
=1 11
la2 | . i 19
13 jTOTAL NiA P NIA -3
14 Numper of mues of Jew runmng racks, 2asSINK racKs, cross-overs, s:c., in waich rauls werg laid L
s N : - . \ wit H w L jaid —
36 {Tracx-miies of weided rail instailed on svsiem uns vear ol to qate Lé
L
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% Roed sl GTH Year 19 91
7. WEIGHT OF RAIL T-
Give 1he partwulars caiied for below concerning the road and irack operated by 1he respondent 41 the close of the year. Oniy the respond- I
ent s proportion of jomntly ed miicage shouid be included. Undes ““Weignt of rail.”” Lhe various wegnts of raiis shouid be given. Road and 3
Irack occuped under trackage rignt or other form ot license shouid not be inciuded herein, but 4il road Jnd track heid under any form of l
iease (granting exclusive possession (0 the lessee) snouid be included. \
—— — H
Weght of | Line-haul com-{ Swunching and ter- Il
Linef rais per | pantes (miles of] minai compantes Remarks Line |'
No. yard main track) | (mules of ail tracks)f No.
(a) 11} te) (d) '
Pounds '
I 1
2 2
3 20 2.45 L3
4\ 4
5 i 100 86.40 5
6 1 ! P 6
7] 112 i 81.61 IR
3k { R
9t 115 +_ 667.42 g !
10 ! 10
1 : 130 25.72 11
12 12
13 ! 132 157.80 13
1s ! 14
15 155 .80 15
16 | 16
17 ¢ 17
i8 ! 18
19 1 : 19
20 20
ay 2
22 | TOTAL 1022.20 2
3 1 23
24 FIRST & SECOND MAIN 24
25 MINUS CLASS 5 25
26 ¢ 26
27 27
28 28
29 , 29
30 | 10
3 - N
32 7 32
33 ' 33
14 R
is I
i6 6 |
37 . 37 i
38 8|
139 * 19 }
.40 9 |
41 I 11
42 i 42 f
13 a3 !
e w
45 15
) 4
a1 17 i
a8 . N
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Road Insials: CTW Year 19 91

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 758

Unit Train, Way Train, ana Througn Train data under [tems 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shail be obluneéd from conductor's wihael reports {treights or
similar records. Unit train service 18 a specialized scheduled shuttie type service in equipment (Railroad or pnivately owned) dedicated to such
service, moving between origin and desunaton. The applicable tanffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific mmmum tonnage or
quanuty of carioads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shpping document in & solid train for movement between
origin and desunation. Such tanffs and/or contracts generaily contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume require-
menis which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trans for the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated pnmaniy to
gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between
two or more major concentration or distribution points. Do not include Unit Train statsstics in Way and Through Train statisucs. A Work Train
1S a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company [reight, work equipment or company employees. Statistics
for Work Trains shouid be reporied under Item 11 only. Staustics related to company equipment, company empioyees and company freight
mowving n transportation trans are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be reported in ltems 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as

instructed in notes. I K, and L.

(A) Report miles of road operated at ciose of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-mile 1s the movement of a train a distance of 1 mile. In compuung train-mules, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall
be disregarded and other fractions considered as ! mile. Train Miles—Running shail be based on the actuai distance run between terminals and/
or stations and shail be computed from the official time tables or distance tables. Tran-mules shall not be increased to cover the running of
locomonves from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations. or for the service of heiper or pusher focomouves
or of extra locomouves on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier’s irains ate detoured over foreign roads, the miles shail be com-
puted on the basis of the miles adtually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shail be kept separats ; for tramns hauled
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars.

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and is not conside.ed a locomouve.

(D} A locomouve is seif-propetled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a
locomotive unut a distance of 1 mile under its own power. Include miles made by ail locomouve units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actuai distance run 1n such service.

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminais and/or stations. Follow nstructions
(B) regarding fracuons and official time tables for computing locomotive-miles.

(F) Train switching locomouve-mtles shail be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service. Include
miles allowed train locomouves for performing switching service at terminals and way stations.

(G) Yard switching locomotive-muies shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged 1n yard switching service.
Include mles allowed t0 yard locomotves for switching service 1n yards where regular switching service 1s maintained and in terminal switching
and transfer service.

{H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Raiiroad Owned and Leased cars, ltems 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and
respondents’ own cars while on the hine of the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categones, miles for private-
line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile 1s a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of 1
mle. Report miles made by flaicars carrying loaded highway tratiers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight
car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-mules. Exclude miles made by motorcars and
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier as sieeping car-mules in [tem 5-03. Report mail, &xpress baggage cars and com-
bination cars other than 5-02 combination cars. in ltem 5-08.

(1) Exclude from ktem 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-psyment cars moving in
transportation tramns. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19 No payment car-mules are miles made by private-line cars (other than
raiiroad controiled) and shupper-owned cars for which the ratlroad does not ramburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty mule basis. If the payment for the loaded
mules includes the empty nuies. the loaded and empty mules shouid not be conuidered no-payment car mules.

(1) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars (n transportation service. Passenger-train car-males include miles run by coaches and cars
n which passengers are carried at regular tanff fares without extra charge for space occupied: miles run by combination passenger and baggage,
passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare s charged; miles run by dining,
cafe. and other cars devoted exclusively (o the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observauon cars; and mles run
by other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage. express and mail.

(K) From conductors’ or dispaichers' train reports or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes
weight of all locomotive units moved 1 mile in Lransportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. ltems 6-02 and 6-03 represent
tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile n transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles).
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and thewr contents). Use 150
ibs. as the average wesght per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car.

(L) From conductors’ train reports or other approprate source, compule ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mle in transportation train. Include net ton-miles 1n motorcar trains. Exclude l.c.l. shipment of
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportauon trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the ume of leaving the intial termnals and
the ume at the final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors’ or dispatchers’ train
reports. Include ume of motorcar service performed by train locomouves at terminals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 train switching
hours included in Item 9-01 Train switching i1s the ime spent by the train while performing switching service at terminais and way stations
where no regular yard service 1s maintained. A train hour s independent of the number of locomouves 1n the tran.

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: GTW Year 19 91 - 93

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNIRG RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755-CONCLUDED

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where
regular switching service is maintained, including switching and transfer service in comnection with the
transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours in yard switching are independent of the
number of locomotives used.

(0) Work-train miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspectionm;
inspection trains for railway Commissioners for which no revenue is received; trains running special with fire
apparatus to save carrier‘'s property destruction; trains run for transporting the carrier’s employees to and
from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of
transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged
incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or material yards in connection with regular yard
switching service or in switching equipment for repairs in between yards and shops.

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors’ wheel report and shall be the
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the
origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count
of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional
count is given because of crew change or changes in track identification number unless there is a physical
transfer of the car bhetween trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC
and multiple level freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad’'s expense.

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up , plus revenue trailers/containers
delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads' expense.
(Performed at railroads’s expense means that railroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not include those trailer/containers which are
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailer/containers
for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Columm (b).

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the
expense of the reporting railroad.

(T) Report. the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars,
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is
settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules.

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should
be conSidered “on line"”. Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting
repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are to be
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en route Lo shop, and cars stored
awaiting disposition.

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day of the year, but have
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars
that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours.




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
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Road Initials: GTW Year 1991
Page 94 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
(A) (8) © No
1 1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 925 1
2. Train Miles - Running (B) XXXXXRXXKX XAXXHKXXXKK
2 2-01 Unit Trains 176,291  XO0XXXXXXX 2
3 2-02 Way Trains 311,936 J000MRRRRR 3
4 2-03 Through Trains 3,059,915 4
5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 3,548,140 H
(] 2-05 Motorcars (C) 6
7 2-06 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines 5,6) 3,548,140 7
3. Locomtive Unit Miles (D) XAXXXXXXKX JXXXXXXXXX
Road Service (E) XXXXIXXXKX XXXXXXXXXX
8 3-01 unit Trains 441,437  XXXXXXXXXX 8
9 3-02 Way Trains 471,898  XXXXXXXXXX 9
10 3-03 Through Trains 7,471,328 10
11 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 8,384,663 11
12 3-11 Train Switching (F) 288,144  XXXXXXXRXX 12
13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 1,489,626 13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICE (lines 11,12,13) 10,162,433 14
4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
4-01 RR Ouwned and Leased Cars - Loaded XXOOCXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX
15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 1 XXXXXXXXXX 15
16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 4,172 XXXXXXXXXX 16
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 24,590  XXXXXXXXXX 17
18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 2,392  XXXXXXXXXX 18
19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 1,676  XXXXXXXXXX 19
20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 5,134 XXXXXXXXXX 20
21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service l.,'997 XAAXXRXXXX 21
22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 0 XXXXXXXXXX 22
23 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 698  XXXXXXXXXX 23
24 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 1,006  XXXXXXXXXX 24
25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 1,068  XXXXXXXXXX 25
26 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 4,342  XXXXXXXXXX 26
27 4-022 Flat-General Service 48  XXXXXXXXXX 27
28 4-023 Flat-All Other 2,333 XXXXXXXXXX 28
29 4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 46  XXXXXXXXXX 29
30 4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 52,501  XX0000XXXX 30
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Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

Page 94 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (B) ) No
1 1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 925 1
2. Train Miles - Running (B) - HAXKHKXXXXX JOOKXXXNXX i
2 2-01 Unit Trains 176,291  XXXXXXXXXX 2
3 2-02 Way Trains 311,936 XXXXXXXXXX 3
4 2-03 Through Trains 3,059,915 4
5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 3,548,140 5
6 2-05 Motorcars (C) 6
7 2-06 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines 5,6) : ) 3,548,140 7
3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) ) XXXXXXKXXX JOONXXXRNKX
Road Service (E) XXXXXXXXXX XRXRXKXKXXK
3-01 Unit Trains 441,437  XRXRXRXKXXX 8
9 3-02 Way Trains 471,898  XXXOXXXXXXX 9
10 3-03 Through Trains 7,471,328 10
1 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 8,384,663 11
12 3-11 Train Switching (F) 288,144  XXXXXXXXXX 12
13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 1,489,626 13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICE (lines 11,12,13) 10,162,433 . 14
4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) XXXXXXXXXX OXURXRXXXX _
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded XXXXXXXXKX XOXRXAXAKX
15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 1 XXOXXXAXXX 15
16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 4,172 XOXO0XRXKX 16
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 24,590  0000XXXX 17
18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 2,392 XXXXXXXXXX 18
19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 1,676  XXXXXXXXXX 19
20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 5,134 XXXXXXXXXX 20
21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 2,863  XOXXXXXXXX 21
22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 0 XXXXXXXXXX 22
23 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 698  X0KXXXXXX 23
24 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 1,004  XXXXXXXXXX 24
25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 1,068  XXXXXKXKX 25
26 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 4,342  XXXXXHXXXX 26
27 4-022 Flat-General Service 48  XXXXXXXXXX 27
28 4-023 Flat-All oOther 2,333 XXXXXXXXXX 28
29 4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 46 XXXXXXXXXX 29

30 4-025 TOTAL (Lines 15-29) 50,367  XXXXXXXXXX 30
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

|Page 96 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (R) (B) (C) No
4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) JOORKXXHXXXKKIKKKKIOOKKRXXXKXK XXX
65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 65
66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 794 XXXXXXXXXXXXXX 66
67 4-152 Box-Equipped 43 XXXXXXXXXXXXXX 67
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 4,001 xxxXXXXXXXXXXXXX 68
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 858 XXXXXXXXXXXXXX 69
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 2,180 xxXXXxXxxxxxxxx 70
71 4-156 licpper-Open Top-General Service 158 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 71
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Spécial ‘Service 16 XXXXXXXXXX0XXX 72
73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 2 XXXXXXIOXXXXKXX 73
74 4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 63 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 74
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 450 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 75
76 4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 15,014 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 76
77 4-162 Flat-GeneralService 1 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 77
78 4-163 Flat-All Other 1,844 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 78
79 4-164 Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons 3,088 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 79
80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 3,837 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 80
81 4-166 ALl Other Car Types 5 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 81
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 32,354 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 82
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car Miles 1,902 xxxXXXXXXXXXXXX 83
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) 14,949 X00XXXXXXXXXXXX B4
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) XXXXXXXHXXXXHXXXRXXXXXXX XXX KXXKXXX

85 4-191 Unit Trains 14,949 xXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 85
86 4-192 Way Trains 6,292 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 86
87 4-193 Through Trains 161,902 xxxXXXXXXXXXXXX 87
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 183, 143 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 88
89 4-20 Caboose Miles 1,004 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 89

1. Total number of loaded miles 7,113 and empty miles 7,836 by roadrailer reported above.

Note:

Total car miles should include no payment and work eguipment car milas lines 83 & 84.
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initial
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755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 95
Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (8) (9] No
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty AXRXXKXKHXKIOOOKKXKXXKIKAXXKXKKKXKXK
31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 1 X00X000000KKKKX. 31
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 3,514 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 32
33 4-112 Box-Equipped 16,315 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 33
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 2,053 3000KXXRXRXXXKXX 34
35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 1,571 X0XXXXXXXXXXXX 35
36 4-115 Hopper-Covered 5,613 xxxXXXXXXXXXXXXX 36
37 4-11& Kopper-Cpen Top-Gencral “Service 2,246 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 37 *
38 4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 4 X00000XXXXXXXXX 38
39 4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 573 XAXXXXXXXXXXXXX 39
40 4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 564 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 40
41 4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 410 XXXOXXRXXXXXXXX 41
42 4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 3,390 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 42
43 4-123 Flat-General Service 47 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 43
44 4-123 Flat-All Other 2,073 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX &4
45 4-124 All Other Car Types 61 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 45
b 4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 38,435 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 46
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) XXXXXXXXXXKXXHXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXX

47 4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 47
48 4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 842 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 48
49 4-132 Box-Equipped 92 XXXXX000XXKXX 49
50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 3,782 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 50
51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 887 XXXXXXXXXXXXX 51
52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 2,389 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 52
53 4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 175 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 53
54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 54
55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 2 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 55
56 4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 65 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 56
57 4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 6,550 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 57
58 4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 20,978 00Uy xarsXixxx 58
59 4-142 Flat-General Service T XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 59
60 4-143 Flat-All other 1,744 xxXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 60
61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 3,255 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 61
62 4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 4,371 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 62
63 4-146 ALl Other Car Types 3 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 63
64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 45,136 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 64




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GIW Year 1991

755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 95

Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (R) (8) ({~] No

31

GEUR

36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

45

114
48
49
S0
51
52
53
54
55
56

F&ER2B3SBY

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot

4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer
4-112 Box-Equipped

4-113 Gondota-Plain

4-114 Gondola-Equipped

4-115 Hopper-Covered

4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service
4- 117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical

4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical
4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC

4-121 Flat-Multi-Level

4-123 Flat-General Service

4-123 Flat-All Other

4-124 All Other Car Types

4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45)

4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H)
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot

4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer
4-132 Box-Equipped

4-133 Gondola-Plain

4-134 Gondola-Equipped

4-135 Hopper-Covered

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical

4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical
4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC

4-141 Fiat-Multi-Level

4-142 Flat-General Service

4-143 Flat-All Other

4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons

4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over
4-146 All Other Car Types

4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63)

XXOOKKIKAIIICCIKHIIOOKKKXXXK
1 200000000000 31
3,514 00000000000 32
16,315 xo00000xxxxxx 33
2,053 x000000000X 34
1,571 XXRXXXXXXXXXXXX 35
5,613 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 36
4,597 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 37
4 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 38
573 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 39
564 XXXXXXXAXXXXXX 40
410 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX &1
3,390 xXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 42
47 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX &3
2,073 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 44
61 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 45
40,786 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 46
XXXXXXAXXKKXXRKXKIKKKKXRXXXXXXKK
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX &7
842 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 48
92 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 49
5,916 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 50
887 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 51
4,523 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 52
175 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 53
XXXXXXKXXXXXXXX 54
2 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 55
65 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 56
6,550 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 57
20,978 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 58
T XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 59
1,746 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 60
3,255 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 61
5,082 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 62
I xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 63
50,115 xxXxXXXXXXXXAXXXX S




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

Page 96 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Freight Pagsenger
Line 1tem Description Train Train Line
No (R) (8) ) No

4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H)

JO0XXRIAAAIIKIOOKAXXXKRXXKKAXXKXKXX

Note: Total car miles should include no payment and work equipment car miles lines 83 & 84.

1

|1

bl

I

P

I

|1

||

I

11 65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot XXXXXRXXIXKXXXXX 85
|1 66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 794 XXOXXXKXXXXXXXX 66
il 67 4-152 Box-Equipped 43 X00000000xXXX 67
[ 1 68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 6,352 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 68
| 1 69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 858 JXUXXXIXXXXXXXXX 69
(| 70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 4,531 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 70
11 7 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 158 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 71
11 ] 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 16 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 72
|1 3 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 2 XXOXXXXXXXXXXXX 73
1 1 74 4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 63 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 74
1 s 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 450 XXOOXXXXXXXXXXX 75
|| 76 4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 15,014 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 76
|1 ” 4-162 Flat-GeneralService 1 XAXXXXXXXXXXXXK 77
|| 78 4-163 Flat-All Other 1,844 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 78
1l ™ 4-164 Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons 3,088 XXXOXXXKXXXXXX 79
P 80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 4,620 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 80
| 81 4-166 ALl Other Car Types 5 XOXXXXXXXXXXXX 81
| 82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 37,839 xXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 82
1] 83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car Miles 1,902 xXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 83
| 84 4-18 No Payment Car-Kiles (I) N/A OOOKXXXXXXXXXX 84
11 4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) XXUAXXXXKXIKHKEXKERKXXKXXKXXKX
I 85 4-191 Unit Trains 14,949 300000000XKXX 85
| 1 86 4-192 Way Trains 6,292 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 86
| 87 4-193 Through Trains 161,902 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 87
|| 88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 183, 143 xXXXXXXXXXXXXX 88
|1 89 4-20 Caboose Miles 1,004 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 89
I

| | 1. Total number of loaded miles and empty miles by roedrailer reported above.
I

I

|

P

|1

I

I
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 97
Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (B) (C) No

6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands)(K)

98 6-01 Road Locomotives 1,126,899 98

6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose

99 6-020 Unit Trains 1,043,157 9

100 6-021 Way Trains 393,723 100

101 6-022 Through Trains 10,713,405 101

102 6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs. and Cnts. 102

103 6-04 Kon-Revenue . 103

104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 13,277,184 104
7. Tons of Freight (thousands)

105 7-01 Revenue 23,800 105

106 7-02 Non-Revenue 837 106

107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 24,637 107
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L)

108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 4,909,912 108

109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 109

110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 4,909,912 110

1M1 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 72,172 111

112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 112

13 8-06 TOIAL (lines 111, 112) 72,172 113

114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110, 113) 4,982,084 114
9. Train Hours (M)

115 9-01 Road Service 157,689 115

116 9-02 Train Switching 22,317 116

117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 248,271 117
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0)

118 11-01 Locomotives 9,983 118

119 11-02 Motorcars 119
12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P)

120 12-01 Unit Trairs 87,7735 120

121 12-02 Way Trains 176,376 121

122 12-03 Through Trains 620,123 122

123 13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers 80,318 123

Loaded and Unloaded (Q)
124 14. Multi-Level Cars - No. of Motor Vehicles 124
Loaded and Unloaded (Q)
125 15. TOFC/COFC-No.of Rev.Trailers Picked Up & Delivered (R) 125
" 16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S)

126 16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 126

127 16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 127

128 16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 128

129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 129
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 97
Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (B) ) No

6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands)(X)

98 6-01 Road Locomotives 1,126,899 98

6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose

99 6-020 Unit Trains 1,043,157 99

100 6-021 Vay Trains 393,723 100

101 6-022 Through Trains 10,713,405 101

102 6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs. and Cnts. 102

103 6-04 Non-Revenue 103

104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 13,277,184 104
7. Tons of Freight (thousands)

105 7-01 Revenue 23,800 105

106 7-02 Non-Revenue 837 106

107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 24,637 107
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L)

108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 4,909,912 108

109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 109

110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 4,909,912 110

111 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 72,172 111

112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 112

113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 72,172 113

114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110, 113) 4,982,084 114
9. Train Hours (M)

115 9-01 Road Service 157,689 115

116 9-02 Train Switching 22,317 116

117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 248,271 117
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (O)

118 11-01 Locomotives 9,983 118

119 11-02 Motorcars 119
12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P)

120 12-01 Unit Trains 87,773 120

121 12-02 Way Trains 176,376 121

122 12-03 Through Trains 620,123 122

123 13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers 80,318 123

Loaded and Unloaded (Q)
124 14. Multi-Level Cars - No. of Motor Vehicles 124
Loaded and Unloaded (Q)

125 15. TOFC/COFC-No.of Rev.Trailers Picked Up & Delivered (R) 125
16. Reverwe Tons-Marine Terminal (S)

126 16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 126

127 16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 127

128 16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 128

129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 129
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 97-1
Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (B) ) No
17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T)
130 17-01 Serviceable 8,020 130
131 17-02 Unserviceable 68 131
132 17-03 Surplus 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 8,088 133

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1991

755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 97-1

Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (B) ({4} No
17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T)
130 17-01 Serviceable 8,020 130
131 17-02 Unserviceable 68 131
132 17-03 Surplus 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 8,088 133



Road Initiais:GTW Year 19 _91 n
755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded
::_e ghl::: Item descnption Freight rain Passenger tramn l;::e
(a) (b) (¢)
6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) XXXXXX XXXXXX
98 6-0! Road Locomotives 98
6-02 Freight Trains. Crs.. Cnts.. and Caboose XXXXXX XXXXXX
99 6-020 Unit Trans XXXXXX 99
100 6-021 Way Trains XXXXXX 100
101 6-022 Through Trains XXXXXX 101
102 6-03 Passenger-Tramns, Crs., and Cnts. 102
103 6-04 Non-Revenue XXXXXX 103
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 104
7. Tons of Freight (thousands) XXXXXX XXXXXX
105 7-01 Revenue XXXXXX 105
106 7-02 Non-Revenue XXXXXX 106
107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105. 106) XXXXXX 107
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) XXXXXX XXXXXX
108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service XXXXXX 108
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service XXXXXX 109
110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) XXXXXX 110
111 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service XXXXXX il
112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service XXXXXX 112
113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111. 112) XXXXXX 113
114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110, 113) XXXXXX 114
9. Train Hours (M) XXXXXX XXXXXX
115 901 Road Service XXXXY.X 18
116 902 Train Switching XXXXXX 118
117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) XXXXX: 117
11. Tramm-Miles Work Tramns (O) XXXXXX XXXXXX
118 11-01 Locomotives XXXXXX |Ith
119 11-02 Motorcars XXXXXX 119
12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) XXXXXX XXXXXX
120 12-01 Unit Trains XXXXXX 120
121 12-02 Way Trains XXXXXX 121
122 12-03 Through Trains XXXXXX 122
123 13 TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Contuners Loaded and Unioaded (Q) XXXXXX 123
124 14 Muiu-Level Cars—No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unioaded (Q) XXXXXX 124
125 15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) XXXXXX 125
16. Revenue Tons-Manne Terminal (S) XXXXXX XXXXXX
126 16-01 Manpe Terminals—Coal XXXXXX 126
127 16-02 Manne Termunals—Ore XXXXXX 127
128 16-03 Manne Terminals-Other XXXXXX 128
129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) XXXXXX 129
17. Number of Foretgn Per Diem Cars on Line (T) XXXXXX XXXXXX
130 17-01 Servicesble XXXXXX 130
131 17-02 Unserviceable XXXXXX 131
132 17-03 Surpius XXXXXX 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) XXXXXX 133

Ranroad Anrual Report R-1
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the oft:~=r having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be
verified by the oath of the president or other chief officsr o- ;%= ;espondent. unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over the
respondent’s accounting and reporting.

(To be made by the officer having cgntr?ll of the accounting of the respondent)
State of MICHIGAN
County of WAYNE
H. D. Nicholas mekes oath and says that he 1s .ASSt. Vice Pres.-Controller
{Insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official title of the affiant)

of Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company
(Insert hers the exact legal title or name of the respondent)

that 1t 15 his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept; that
he knows that such books have been kept 1n good f2ith dunng the peniod covered by this report; that he knows that the entries contained in this
report relatng to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads
and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are
true. and that this report 1s a correct and complete starsniert. accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the
above-named respondent dunng the period of tme from and including

- .
January | 1991 . to and including _Decemher 31, 49 91/ <}/, .
. T A
. LA cL ‘T
(Signature of affiant)
Subscnibed and swom to before me. a Notary Public in and for the State and

I ¢ty above named. this day of April 1992

| My commiss:ion expires

Use an
LS : 2
Imoression seal (Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths)
| J. A.BREWER
: SUPPLEMENTAL OATH NOTARY PUBLIC - WAYN= COLNTY, biCH.

(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent) My COMMISSION EXPIRES 8-2£-63
State of MICHIGAN

County of WAYNE

J. F. Corcoran makes oath and says that he is —Vice President Fipance
(Insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official title of the affiant)

Oof — Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company

(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respomient)

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report: that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and that the
said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property
duning the period of time from and including

Japuarv 1 1991 . 10 and including December 31
' t247/h1_\

(Sngnam of affiant)

Subscnbed and swom to before me, a Notary Public in and for the State and

county abave named, this day of April 19.92 .

My commission expires

Use an
L.S.
impression seal

(Signature of officer authonzed to admimster oaths)

Kailroad Anual Repest R-1 J. A.BREWER

NOTARY PUBLIC - WA= COUNTY, HiCH.
MY COMMISSICN ExRiRtS 9-25-83
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